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MR. PORTER: Call Case Number 3235. 

MR. DURRETT: Application of Joseph 0. Walton to 

remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation, Lea County, 

New Mexico. 

MR. PORTER: I'd l i k e to c a l l for appearances i n 

Case Number 3235. 

MR. WALTON: Mr. Porter, my name i s Joseph 0. 

Walton. I am the applicant i n t h i s case, and I represent myself 

MR. PORTER: Are there any other appearances i n 

Case Number 3235? ... The witness may be sworn. 

* * * 

J O S E P H 0. W A L T O N , the witness, having been 

duly sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WALTON: I f i t please the Commission, my name i s Joseph 

C. Walton. I am an attorney, l i v i n g i n Lovington, New Mexico, 

and have lived i n Lea County for approximately t h i r t y years. I 

make application here t h i s morning to salvage o i l that i s 

p o l l u t i n g underground water i n the northwest part of the Hobbs 

Pool. The bound forms I have j u s t given to each of the Com- _.. 

missioners, the attorney and the member of the s t a f f are 

eighteen exhibits that I propose to of f e r , and do of f e r at t h i s 

time. They are i d e n t i f i e d by subject and date i n the index, 

and each of those exhibits i s taken from the o f f i c i a l f i l e s of 
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the Office of the O i l Conservation Commission of New Mexico. 

I w i l l not go i n t o those exhibits i n d i v i d u a l l y and i n d e t a i l ; 

but I now o f f e r those exh i b i t s i n evidence, and ask t h i s Com­

mission t o take j u d i c i a l knowledge of t h e i r own records and 

the e x h i b i t s I have now offered. 

MR. PORTER: Are there any objections to the 

admission of Mr. Walton's exhibits? 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. Walton, E x h i b i t 10 appears 

t o be handwritten notes of some s o r t . Are these from the f i l e s 

of the O i l Conservation Commission? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I n Hobbs? 

A No, s i r . — Y e s , s i r , i n Hobbs. 

Q I s there an i n d i c a t i o n on there by whom the notes 

were made? 

A There ere no in d i c a t i o n s , nor the date of these. 

The reason i s tha t i t gives a b r i e f h i s t o r y of the casing 

procedure of the o i l companies i n Lea County, and also of the 

leak. I t i s offered merely f o r i t s h i s t o r i c a l value, and i t 

was w r i t t e n i n longhand by an u n i d e n t i f i e d employee, I assume 

of the Commission. 

Q I t appears t o be made by several people. You're 

not o f f e r i n g t h i s as any o f f i c i a l p o s i t i o n of the O i l Conser­

vation Commission? 



A No, s i r , none of those exhibits are anything that 

i s an o f f i c i a l p o s i t i o n or policy of the Commission—they are 

merely f a c t u a l e x h i b i t s . 

MR. PORTER: I f there i s no objection, the e x h i b i t s 

w i l l be admitted i n t o the record. 

MR. WALTON: As far back as 1953 one of the major 

o i l companies i n Lea County reported to t h i s Commission t h a t 

they had uncontrolled flow of o i l i n a bradenhead of the w e l l 

they were then producing, and they asked a u t h o r i t y from t h i s 

Commission to market at least 3,000 barrels of o i l t h a t had 

then been produced. Before tne source of the o i l was discov­

ered i believe about 8,000 barrels of o i i were marketed from 

t h a t bradenhead of t h i s o i l company's w e l l . I n t e s t i n g the 

w e l l of t h i s company i t was determined t h a t the source of the 

o i l wasn't that w e l l ; and t h i s company stated t h a t they were 

n o t i f y i n g o f f s e t t i n g o i l companies of t h e i r problem and f o r 

them t o take appropriate action. This Commission at th a t time, 

i n 1953, did take appropriate action and required tests f o r 

leaking casing and the repair of them. The next thing we know 

o f f i c i a l l y of the leaking conditions of wells i n Lea County 

and the Hobbs Pool was a resolution of the C i t y Commission of 

the City of Hobbs, c a l l i n g upon t h i s Commission to take a f ­

f i r m a t i v e action to stop contamination and take such steps as 

appropriate to r e l i e v e contamination t h a t had already been 



caused. Thi? Commission took such action. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: When was t h i s ? 

A I n 1954. I n 1957 a surface owner i n the northwest 

part of t h Hobbs Pool attempted to d r i l l for water. I n d r i l l i m 

some t h i r t e e n wells he found o i l on the top of the Ogalalla 

formation. The Ogalalla formation i s the source of a l l potable 

water of Lea County. Quite a furore was raised at t h a t time, 

and the Commission called a special meeting i n Hobbs for Octobe:: 

9, 1957. A l l operators were n o t i f i e d of t h i s meeting, and i t 

was attended by quite a few people, including representatives 

of a l l operators of Lea County. At that time Mr. Porter ap­

pointed a committee to study condition of the water i n the 

northwestern part of the Hobbs Pool, and authorized or directed 

t h i s committee to make reports and recommendations as to how 

to a l l e v i a t e the contamination i n the ex i s t i n g wells and to 

set up rules and regulations—suggested rules and regulations 

f o r this- Commission to follow t o assure no more future con­

tamination. This committee was composed of representatives 

of the o i l companies or operators of Lea County, the City 

Commission, the State Engineer, and several others; but anyhow, 

they made a very extensive, exhaustive study, and i n September 

1957 they submitted t h e i r f i n a l r eport. 

This f i n a l report found some t h i r t e e n or fourteen 

wells i n t h i s area we spoke about that were contaminated by 
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gas; some of them several, m i l e s — i n other words, t h i s wasn't 

confined to any p a r t i c u l a r area. They found some seven br 

eight wells contaminated with o i l . I believe a great many 

people here were present at that meeting, and a c t u a l l y went 

out and saw some contamination of some of these water w e l l s . 

The Commission then directed t h a t very rigorous steps be taken 

to t e s t the o i l wells for leaks, and to repair them i n those 

leaks, t h a t were found. I believe since the inception of t h i s 

f i e l d , i t has been found t h a t about s i x t y - s i x wells have at 

one time leaked. Since 1957, as a r e s u l t of the report, I 

believe t h i s Commission has required that wells be tested at 

l e a j t four times a year, and one of those tests i n the pres­

ence of a representative of the Commission. As f a r as I know, 

as f a r as I have been able t o f i n d out, there are now no wells 

leaking and there i s no continuing recharge to the contami­

nation process out i n the area I propose to operate. 

Among the things t h i s committee reported was t h a t 

the Ogalalla formation i s the fresh water formation of Lea 

County. Over a period of years the water l e v e l has decreased, 

thereby having what they term "dry water sand" at the top of 

the formation. That i s where the o i l has accumulated that I 

propose to salvage. The committee also reported t h a t over a 

period of years, t h i s — w h i c h they assumed at t h a t time the 

o i l was confined to a r e l a t i v e l y small area—would, as the 



water table decreased, tend to spread out i n various directions. 

In spreading out, the report states that at least twelve feet of 

the o i l that reached a dry water sand would remain i n that sand, 

unrecoverable, and of course we know that once water sand has 

been contaminated or saturated with o i l , i t ' s almost impossible 

to decontaminate i t to the extent that, even though i t r e f i l l s 

with fresh water, that that water would be potable. Also, as 

the water table declines the o i l w i l l follow i t down, and as 

i t follows i t down i t again contaminates the fresh water strata, 

that is forever lost for fresh water. 

They made several recommendations as to how the 

water could be decontaminated to make i t potable, and among 

them was that the owner of the land should take extensive steps 

i n his casing procedure, and that i f he then encountered any 

gas i n the water i t could be cascaded over two or three times, 

over activated charcoal, to make i t potable. I t also suggested 

to land owners who owned the land that had o i l , to accumulate 

the water and o i l on the surface and l e t i t out and skim i t 

o f f the top. That i s what I am asking to do. I am asking to 

comply with the recommendation of that committee, and i n doing 

thi s I believe I can salvage some o i l o f f the top of the water 

that w i l l have a market value. I t has been stated that i f a 

land owner i n this area d r i l l e d a well for water and encount­

ered o i l on top of that water sand, he could produce or he 
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couLd b a i l out that water and the o i l I n d e f i n i t e l y , without 

any c o n t r o l of t h i s Commission or anyone else, provided he did 

not attempt to market the o i l . I n other words, he could skim 

the water o f f and make potable water, and he could burn the 

o i l or otherwise dispose of i t and destroy i t , and t h i s com­

mittee would have no c o n t r o l over him i n t r y i n g to clear up 

his own water. Of course, doing t h a t would be a waste; and 

t h i s Commission i s created by law to prevent waste, and I am 

attempting to get au t h o r i t y t o dispose of t h i s o i l on an eco­

nomical basis. These land owners wanted o i l . I t i s not, i n 

my opinion, any quantify of o i i t h a t accumulates; and i n hav­

ing any new source, the quantity of o i l i s l i m i t e d , the amount 

i s unknown; I don't know who could estimate how much o i l i s 

on top of t h i s water, but i n my opinion I can go i n there and 

salvage t h i s o i l f o r an economical disposal of the o i l i t s e l f , 

which would be helping the land owners and helping t o decon­

taminate the water and prevent spread i n other d i r e c t i o n s ; 

and also, as the water table declines, to help prevent the 

contamination of a d d i t i o n a l s t r a t a of water-bearing sand. 

About two or three months ago—about three or four 

months ago, a man out i n t h i s northwestern part of town a t ­

tempted to d r i l l a w e l l for water. He encountered o i l . He 

moved over and d r i l l e d another w e l l and again encountered o i l . 

I n the f i r s t w e l l , however, he attempted to case o f f the o i l — 
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he went down about 110 feet and he was unable to case i t o f f , 

and he was s t i l l g e t t i n g contaminated water, so he moved over 

and t r i e d another w e l l and encountered the same d i f f i c u l t y . 

He then came t o see me—having had actual knowledge of t h i s 

contamination since 1953 and p a r t i c u l a r l y i n 1957, when, as an 

attorney, I had represented a land owner and attempted t o p i n ­

point the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of these leaks, and I f i l e d a lawsuit 

t o attempt t o do t h a t . The case never went to t r i a l and was 

f i n a l l y dismissed because of my i n a b i l i t y to prove the source 

of t h i s o i l and pinpoint i t t o any w e l l , any group of wells o-

any ownership. I am of the opinion t h a t today you s t i l l cannot 

pinpoint i t ; you s t i l l cannot say, "This w e l l i s contaminating 

my water, and t h i s company i s l i a b l e for i t " — I don't t h i n k 

t h a t can be done. 

So when t h i s man came to see me some four months 

ago, and having known of t h i s and wondered i n my own mind why „... 

somebody had not attempted to salvage the o i l , i f i t was 

salvageable, I decided to t r y i t myself. 3o I went out to t h i s 

man's land. The w e l l was open; was i n casing. I watched them 

b a i l water and o i l out, and I determined that i t looked suf­

f i c i e n t l y good at tha t time, or bad f o r the landowner, t h a t I 

sought technical assistance from Mr. Pat Ballew of the Seminole 

Safety Anchor Company t o help me r i g up some economical way 

t h a t o i l could be skimmed, so we came up w i t h t h i s weird looking 
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windmill you see i n my e x h i b i t . I t ' s on a gin pole and there's; 

a regular windmill on top. The reason i t ' s on a g i n pole i s 

i t ' s anchored down by four wires and v.hen we p u l l the tubing or 

casing we loosen up two of the guys^ and p u l l the w i n d m i l l back 

and we don't have to take i t down t o work on i t . That's the 

reason i t ' s not on four posts. 

MR. PORTER: I s tha t s t i l l up, a f t e r the wind 

Saturday? 

A Yes, s i r . I've been shut down since the 24th of 

l a s t month. Then a f t e r I saw the m i l l could work, I went t c 

Mr. Porter i n Santa Fe and t o l d him of my problems and i n t e n t ­

i o n , and asked permission to continue to t e s t t h i s process of 

production or salvage. When I use the word "production," I 

mean "salvage." I'm not producing; I'm salvaging o i l on top 

of the water. I'm not a producer. Mr. Porter at t h a t time 

consulted w i t h other members of the Commission and they gave 

me authority to t e s t the windmill f o r t h i r t y days, or u n t i l 

I produced 100 barrels of o i l . My t h i r t y days was up the 

24th of l a s t month, and I had at t h a t time produced approxi-

mately 100 barrels of o i l . The paper says I produced 140. 

That 40 barrels was produced before I went to Mr. Porter and 

asked his permission, and I've s t i l l got i t . I've sold 100 

ba r r e l s , but I've s t i l l got 40 i n the tank. 

Now at t h i s time, w i t h permission of thc Commiss-
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i o n — i t won't take but j u s t a very few minutes—I'd l i k e t o 1 

demonstrate to you how I propose to salvage t h i s o i l . We 

salvage water on the downstroke rather than the upstroke, and 
r 

we are a c t u a l l y l i t e r a l l y skimming i t o f f the top of the water, 

and w i t h permission of the Commission I'd l i k e t o show you 

t h i s l i t t l e demonstration. This i s the end of a. three-inch 

casing t h a t we i n s e r t i n the bottom of the w e l l . This one-

inch pipe goes through t h i s casing and has an opening—a one-

inch opening i n the bottom. The f l u i d s come i n through the 

sides. Now, on that one-inch pipe I have constructed a piston 

which i s of the simplest type, and t h i s i s a cylinder t h a t sets 

over the top of t h i s p i s t o n . Of course here I have a c u t - o f f 

valve that w i l l keep the o i l from going back i n t o the w e l l , anc 

also keep i t from g o i n g — f l o w i n g back i n t o the w e l l I have 

pumped. This also has a one-inch opening. My sucker rod i s 

one-inch pipe. The sucker rod comes up to the top of the 

surface and then has a tee over t o the tank where I produce 

the f l u i d s . The one-inch pipe i s clamped to the production, 

rod of the w i n d m i l l . Now, between t h e — o n the downstroke we 

pump the f l u i d ; on the upstroke we f i l l the cylinder, and 

every time the wind m i l l turns over i t ' s going to pick up -

whatever f l u i d i s i n there. Then i f i t ever becomes necessary 

to r eturn any water that we might be producing, back to. the wat[er 

surface from your separator on the surface. The o u t l e t to the 
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separator can come r i g h t down to the pipe and casing, and of 

course as you saw a few minutes ago, we have an o u t l e t here that 

w i l l return water to the water formation. So l i t e r a l l y we can 

set t h a t casing on top of the water and we're not even p u t t i n g 

any influence on the water below it,.because we're drawing i t 

i n from the side. I f any f l u i d gets i n th a t l i t t l e t rap i n the 

bottom there, we're going t o produce i t . We're going to produce 

i t w i t h a windmill, and every time t h a t w i n d m i l l go^s up or 

down you're pumping f l u i d i f there i s any there. I f there i s 

no f l u i d there i t w i l l do no damage f o r the w i n d m i l l t o pump 

dry f o r s i x months; but then when f l u i d does get i n there we 

w i l l pick i t up and take i t out. 

Thc presence of the o i l on top of the water i s a 

nuisance; i t ' s a public nuisance as w e l l as a p r i v a t e nuisance 

to the people who have land out there. I t ' s a continuing 

nuisance; i t ' s s t i l l there; and we've known i t ' s been there 

since 1953, twelve years ago. I t ' s a creeping nuisance, i n 

t h a t i t ' s creeping out f u r t h e r . Your committee reported t h a t 

eventually i t would dissipate i t s e l f i n t o new water-bearing 

sands by t h i s 12% th a t i t w i l l hold before i t would reach a 

point o f saturation. Now, I'm asking—how t h i s o i l w i l l flow _. 

i n t o t h a t , the rate of flow I don't know. I don't know how 

much o i l i s there. During t h i s t h i r t y - d a y period I produced on 

the average, three barrels a day. How long t h a t w i l l l a s t I 



' r*c( 13 

don't know, but you can see from our operation the s i m p l i c i t y 

of i t — t h e s i m p l i c i t y of the w i n d m i l l . I could l e t the wind­

m i l l set out there and i f I got h a l f a b a r r e l a day, or a 

quarter a day, a f t e r I have recovered my i n i t i a l investment i t ' s 

a l l g r a v y — I don't have any power problem; i f the o i l comes i n 

I ' l l p u l l i t o u t . i f the wind blows. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: You don't have any problem w i t h 

the wind blowing, do you? 

A No, s i r ; every morning I look out to see LZ the 

wind's blowing. I enjoy seeing i t ~ I guess I'm the only person 

i n Lea County that welcomes a sandstorm. 

MR. PORTER: I don't know i f t h i s Commission has 

j u r i s d i c t i o n over "gravy." 

A Of course i t i s n ' t very r i c h gravy, at two or three 

barrels a day, but I'm j u s t t e l l i n g the Commission th a t to take 

care of the saturated point of t h i s sand, I believe we can do 

i t . I don't believe we can do i t by one w e l l each 2h acres; 

I don't believe the porosity of t h i s f i e l d w i l l do i t . I t may 

take four wells f o r a 2^-acre t r a c t — t h i s area was subdivided 

f o r residences i n 2-,2-acre t r a c t s . I f e e l reasonable confident 

t h a t at least four wells w i l l do i t ; but since I'm*salvaging 

o i l , since I'm abating a nuisance, I don't think t h i s Commiss­

ion should concern i t s e l f w i t h how I do i t . I think you ought 

to say, "Joe, go out there and get that o i l o f f any way you can, 
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because i t ' s a nuisance which ought to be o f f , " and actually 

what this meeting should be about, Mr. Porter—there ought to 

be a subsidy granted to persons like me that would take i t o f f . 

I think we know i t was an unavoidable mistake—let's say, an 

unavoidable event, that this o i l got onto the water sand, but 

i t is there, that is a fact. I t is a nuisance which should be 

removed, and what I'm asking you to do i s to not grant me per­

mission to operate as an o i l operator? I operate as the New 

Mexico Water Company—I'm asking you to permit me to market the 

o i l I'm able to salvage from this nuisance. I don't know how 

much I'm going to produce—I don't know how much I'm going to 

salvage., i t may be that I could salvage ten barrels a day at 

f i r s t , and then i t may drop down to nothing, so I can't say I 

want authority to salvage so many barrels of o i l . I want 

authority to s e l l a l l the o i l I am able to salvage, regardless 

of how I produce i t — I mean salvage i t . 

Now, somebody's got to regulate i t . I don't mind 

being regulated; I ' l l conform to any regulation this Commission 

or the State Engineer imposes, because I know when you deal 

with a commodity that goes into the Interstate Commerce Commiss­

ion there's a pos s i b i l i t y of hot o i l operation. I know somebody 

got to regulate i t and I'm ready to be regulated i n any reason­

able way in marketing the o i l . 

That is my case. 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

MR. PORTER: I n other words, you're not seeking 

permission to produce, but to market? 

A Right. 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a question of Mr. 

Walton? 

MR. IRBY: I f I may, I'd l i k e to ask c l a r i f i c a t i o n 

of one point Mr. Walton madein his statement, when he spoke 

of returning the water t o the Ogalalla sands. I'm-not sure 

how he's going to do t h i s and" what treatment the water w i l l 

receive p r i o r to return to'the sand; and i f he w i l l , I ' l l ap­

preciate his c l a r i f i c a t i o n of that p o i n t . I am Frank I r b y , 

State Engineer's O f f i c e . *~ '° 

'A Mr. I r b y , any type of s e t t l i n g process on the 

surface that would s e t t l e " the"water out would be advisable. 

I have here a l i t t l e sketch' that shows an . o i l and water sep­

arator that would be adjacent'to the production. Then you 

would take the o i l from that as i t s e t t l e s o f f to go over to 

the storage tank. I'm not"saying we're going to return the 

water unless with the State'Engineer's approval, but i f we did 

re t u r n i t i t would be bled o f f the separator d i r e c t l y i n t o 

t h i s casing and go i n t o thc same source from which we were 

pumping. 

Q After going through the separator? 



A After going through the separator. j 

MR. PORTER: Does tha t answer your question? 

MR. IRBY: Yes, s i r . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I s tha t area w i t h i n the defined 

l i m i t s of a declared water basin? 

A Yes, s i r . I believe I have talked t o the State 

Engineer about i t . I would appreciate i t i f Mr. I r b y would 

make a statement to t h i s Commission as t o the stand of the 

state Engineer on my proposed operation. Mr. I r b y , would y o u — 

MR. PORTER: Are you i n a po s i t i o n t o do that at 

t h i s time? 

MR. IRBY: I s the Commission ready f o r statements 

i n the case? 

MR. PORTER: Well, we're ready f o r statements at any 

time, of course. I f you want t o go ahead and make your s t a t e ­

ment, i t w i l l be f i n e . Anyone else may—we're not going t o 

dismiss Mr. Walton yet; i f anyone wants to ask a question of 

him he may. I think i t might be appropriate i f you would make 

your statement at t h i s time, i f you are prepared t o do so, Mr. 

I r b y . 

MR. IRBY: To be sure I won't contradict what I 

said before, I ' l l r efer t o my notes. Mr. Chairman, members of 

the Commission: I t i s the p o s i t i o n of the State Engineer that 

i t would be advisable to remove t h i s o i l from the surface of 
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the water i n the Ogalalla sands, i f i t i s physically feasible 

t o do so. We realize t h a t t h i s i s a contaminate? we would 

l i k e to see i t removed. We r e a l i z e , of course, that the 

regulation of everything pertaining to o i l and gas i-3 vested 

i n the commission and not i n the State Engineer. Ke do take 

a strong i n t e r e s t i n the preservation of the q u a l i t y of the j 

water as w e l l as the production of the water. This w e l l Mr. | 

Walton has his equipment on now i s a permitted w e l l w i t h i n 

the Lea County underground water basin. I have studied, some 

time ago, the report Mr. Walton refers t o , made by the com­

mittee appointed by the Commission, and I know of no subsequent 

reports on t h i s subject. I f there i s regulation as Mr. Walton 

suggests, I think i t should be through the Commission, '.'he 

State Engineer i s b a s i c a l l y concerned w i t h water problems, and 

only i n c i d e n t a l l y concerned w i t h o i l problems. The State 

Engineer i s ready and w i l l i n g to lend any assistance to the 

Commission or to any committee the Commission appoints to help 

a l l e v i a t e t h i s s i t u a t i o n . I t i s n ' t the i n t e n t i o n of the State 

Engineer to impose his thoughts or theories on the Commission. 

That's a l l I have, s i r , unless there are some 

questions. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. I r b y , don't you agree, or 

do you agree t h a t the s i t u a t i o n here i s obviousLy one of o i l 

being present i n a water reservoir, rather than a large volume 
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of water being present i n ah o i l reservoir? 

MR. IRBY: Yes, s i r . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: That t<-.nq the case, then 

j u r i s d i c t i o n — a n d I'm not arguing the p o i n t — I think would 

have to be a cooperative e f f o r t , but basically i t i s a water 

problem? 

MR. IRBY: I t ' s certai n l y . a problem to the basin 

and to the water users, and for th a t reason i t may be c l a s s i ­

f i e d b a s i c a l l y as a water problem. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Does your study of the 1957 

report and your knowledge of t h i s water basin s a t i s f y you 

that there i s no present recharge of o i l i n t o t h i s area? 

MR. IRBY: I wasn't s a t i s f i e d of i t at the time 

the report came out, but the quarterly casing surveys confirms 

me that t h i s i s c e r t a i n l y true today. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. Vlalton, who did you get 

your leases from? 

A I don't have leases; I have agreements with the 

surface owners to permit mc to come i n there and damage t h e i r 

property and erect t h i s weird water contraption. 

Q No royalty? 

A I pay t h e m — i f I salvage an\ f l u i d that has a 

market value, I pay them a certain part of i t for the p r i v i ­

lege of being on their surface. I fa i l e d to state t h i s , but j 
|. 
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i n ray opinion t h i s o i l has been known to ex i s t since 1953, 

and no person, even a f t e r t h i s committee made i t s extensive 

report, attempted t c salvage any of that o i l ; they have made 

no attempt to decontaminate the water; and the oil.present on 

top of t h i s water sand i s unclaimed, abandoned, w i l d , f u g i t i v e , 

and i t belongs to whoever captures i t . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Salvages i t ? 

A Salvages i t — y e s , s i r . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question? 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Walton, you mentioned that t h i s 

a private nuisance and a public nuisance, and you also declared 

that i t i s a creeping nuisance. How has i t been a creeping 

nuisance? j 

A Because of the committee's report, for one thinr;, ' 

that says there v / i l l be a tendency for the o i l that accumulated 

i n what they considered then a small area, to follow the water' 

i 
table on out, which i s p h y s i c a l l y — f r o m a physical standpoint j 

I 
is the natural thing for it to do. And another thing, only \ 

\ 
two weeks ago there was one man i n t h i s same area that I was j 
talking to, that had; up to th i s summer been able to produce ' 

i 

fresh water from his land. About two or three weeks ago he \ 

was pumping water i n t o his yard to i r r i g a t e i t , and i t devel-j 
i ; 
: ! 

oped o i l . I t has ruined his yard. j I 

Q You mean i t might be an increasing nuisance i n j 
• I 



r/kct 20 

the f u t u r e — t h e water table had been lowered, and o i l suddenly 

became available, or — 

A A creeping nuisance, both horizcnt.'"'.iy arid l a t e r ­

a l l y and v e r t i c a l l y . 

Q The committee i n 1957—this was shortly after the 

casing leaks were f i r s t detected—claimed t h i s o i l may have 

been moving l a t e r a l l y at that time; but i s there any evidence 

today that the o i l i s moving l a t e r a l l y ? 

A Other than t h i s one w e l l I spoke about, and otner 

than the physical characteristics of o i l on water sand--that 

as the table declines the o i l i s not j u s t going to perpendic­

u l a r l y cut o f f , i t ' s going to seek i t s lowest level; and to me 

that i s a physical fact—we know i t w i l l tend to do that; i f 

ycu have a foot of water sand and reduce the o i l from adjacent 

sant i t ' s going "to creep out, and i t c e r t a i n l y i s a creeping 

nuisance downward. 

Q As the water table would decline, the o i l w i l l 

follow the water table down? 

A Yes, s i r . 

") How would you dispose of the produced water, i f 

you were to dispose of i t , i n the Ogalalla formation? 

A I'm going to produce as l i t t l e water as i s phys­

i c a l l y possible. That that I am going to dispose of, I w i l l 

s e t t l e out as I have diagrammed, and return i t through three-
'. I 



inch casing to the water-bearing formation. ••'">-

Q The Ogalalla water—and i f I'm wrong, Mr. I r b y , 

correct me—but I think the Ogalalla water does have a certain 

amount of movement to i t ? 

A According to t h i s committee report i t moves from 

!^/elve to eight inches a day, but the committee also says i t 

w i l l b-3 a tendency f o r o i l on top of the water to s t a b i l i z e 

i t s e l f , because as the water moves, the o i l i s going on i n t o 

a new water-bearing sand, and a-j i t goes i n t o the new water­

bearing sand, 12% of i t i s going t o be absorbed before the sand 

i s saturated. 

Q I f the water i s s t a t i c , or moving at the rate of 

twelve inches a day, the i n j e c t i o n of produced water back i n t o 

the Ogalalla i s going t o make the movement more extreme? 

A Such a very, "ery small amount that i t wouldn't be 

noticeable. I f I produce water, maybe once a day or once a 

week I'm going to be pu t t i n g i t r i g h t back i n t o the w e l l I 

took i t out of, and by the time I have put the water back i n , 

the water that i s moving twelve inches a day i s s t i l l i n the 

w e l l bore. 

Q This i s the point I'm t r y i n g to make. I f the watex 

i s more or less s t a t i c and you produce some water and o i l . , and 

r e - i n j e c t the water, i s n ' t there a p o s s i b i l i t y that i t would 

d i s t u r b the s t a t i c flow i n the reservoir and cause the o i i to 
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spread more? 

A I don't believe so. I'm not going t o put i n more 

water than I have taken out. 

Q But i n the time you've taken t h i s water out and 

that reservoir has come to a s t a b i l i z e d condition again, when 

you put the water back i n , something has to move i n order for 

that water to have a place to go, ard you're going to move o i l 

and water; and won't t h i s cause the o i l to spread? 

A I believe i f i t d i d , i t would be so nominal, be­

cause when you produce water or o i l you have a tendency to 

create a cone of depression, and when you put the water back 

i n you would f i l l the cone of depression you created maybe two 

or three days ago. 

Q That cone i s going to have to be f i l l e d with 

something? 

A I t would be f i l l e d with a i r or o i l . I'm hoping i t 

w i l l be f i l l e d with o i l , coming from the s i d e — t h a t would be 

id e a l ; and i f I can put as many as four wells on each 2h acres 

I've got a bigger area I'm draining from. 

Q VThen you put water i n , that would cause the cone 

of o i l to be spread? 

A No, s i r , i t ' s going to cause the cone to be f i l l e d 

back up. 

Q With water? 
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A Yes, s i r . I n other words, I'm going to produce the 

same water two or three times, but when.I produce the water I 

think I'm going to produce o i l with i t . 

Q I n the operation of your c i v i c project, i f t h i s 

happens to be on a t r a c t on which the surface rights belong 

to some resident who has a home there, and the ~tate owns the 

mineral r i g h t s to the t r a c t , do you think the State i s e n t i t l e d 

to a royalty from that o i l ? 

A Fortunately none of t h i s land belongs to the State. 

I do understand that Mr. Bolton, the attorney for the Commiss­

ion of Public Lands, has stated that i f any o i l i s produced 

from State land, regardless of the source, somebody i s going 

to have to pay royalty to the State. 

Q This case i s advertised, "Joseph 0. Walton seeks 

to remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation, Lea 

County, New Mexico," without r e s t r i c t i o n to any p a r t i c u l a r 

area; and i n the al t e r n a t i v e , you seek authority to remove 

and market o i l from th>.*ee t e s t wells i n Section 30. I t seems 

to me that the State does have land i n Lea County, New Mexico. 

A The State ovms the southwest quarter of Section 30, 

Q Are you i n e f f e c t , by saying that no State land 

i s involved, taking the alternative route on your application, 

because the f i r s t a p p l i c a t i o n — 

A Yes, I see what you mean. 



Q Your f i r s t a p p l i c a t i o n seeks a u t h o r i t y t o remove 

and market o i l f rom Lea County— 

A ; Yes. 

Q —Which i n c l u d e s S ta te land , Federal and and fee 

l a n d . 

A Yes, but I'm not going on any land without permiss­

ion of the owner of the land. I wouldn't even think of going 

on State land without the approval of the Commission of Public 

Land, no more than I would think of trespassing on sc-ne surface 

land v/ithout permission. 

Q ' I n the event of a fee lease where the o i l operator 

has a lease e n t i t l i n g t h a t operator to o i l and gas r i g h t s from 

the surface to the middle of the earth, are you trespassing 

on t h e i r lease? 

A No, s i r , for t h i s reason: Vvhen they got t h a t o i l 

lease they got i t from a mineral owner. The mineral owner 

owned only what was on t h a t least at the time he executed the 

lease. This o i l wasn't on that land; i t wasn't present, i n 

the same position i t was at the time the lease was executed. 

The mineral owner warrants his t i t l e to the o i l company, to 

the lessee. How can he warrant t i t l e to something that doesn'l 

e x i s t at the time he gives the lease? This wasn't i n e x i s t ­

ence. 

Q I s there any positive evidence or proof that t h i s 



PACE 25 

o i l wasn't present at the time the lease was issued? 

A Yes, s i r . Mr. Ir b y can t e s t i f y to t h i s ; I can 

t e s t i f y to i t ; a l l the land owners can t e s t i f y to i t . The 

report of t h i s committee went on an assumption that t h i s was 

a contamination that did not exist except by wells that had 

leaked from production of o i l at ground depth. I can get you 

any number of ranchers and farmers and land owners that have 

d r i l l e d wells that were not contr.-ninated u n t i l the o i l industry 

came i n and d r i l l e d t h e i r w e l l s . Another t h i n g — t h i s o i l , 

according to t h i s committee report, i s from the San Andres 

formation and not from the Ogalalla formation. I believe 

t h i s Commission can take j u d i c i a l notice of the lav; c f nature -tfhat 

there i s no o i l i n the Ogalalla formation. This i s a contam­

i n a t i o n that has got there from other sources. 

Q I think they can take j u d i c i a l notice of the fact 

t h a t there i s o i l i n the Ogalalla now. 

A Yes, s i r ; and i f I get authority to do t h i s , I ' l l 

go out r i g h t a f t e r t h i s meeting and turn my windmill on. 

Q How much of th i s o i l can yon remove actually, as a 

c i v i c proje.-t, to improve the q u a l i t y of the water? Can you 

remove 100% of the o i l from the water? 

A No, nobody can remove 100%. I have stated before 

what the committee reported, and I have to agree that there's 

going to be 12% that's going to hold before i t gets saturated. 
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I have no earthly idea of the porosity; I'm not that type of 

geologist. I have no idea how much I can decontaminate, but 

i f I can decontaminate ten barrels, I've cone good. I f I can 

keep at least ten barrels from spreading o u t — i f I can put up 

four wells to every 2-j acres, I can decontaminate a whole l o t 

of t h a t saturation. You spoke of t h i s as a c i v i c p r o j e c t — y o u 

know why I'm i n i t . 

Q I got the impression from your d i r e c t tescimony 

t h a t t h i s was pri m a r i l y a c i v i c p r o j e c t . 

A No, s i r , I'm very sorry i f I l e f t that idea. I 

said that while I was doing i t , i t would be performing a c i v i c 

service. That's true; I»li s t i c k by i t . I would say i f we 

can go out there and drain every b i t of o i l , even that 12%, 

o f f , a land owner would be much prouder of that than my going 

out and skimming the decontaminate o f f that fresh vrater. 

Q I s t i l l would l i k e c l a r i f i c a t i o n of your a p p l i ­

cation, which i s for two d i f f e r e n t t h i n g s — f i r s t , authority 

t o remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla without r e s t r i c t i o n 

concerning the method of operation or quantity of o i l removed 

— t h a t ' s the f i r s t application; and the alternative seeks 

authority to remove and market o i l from three test wells i n 

Section 30, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of 

operation or quantity of o i l recovered. You stated that as f a i 

as State land was concerned you would not remove any o i l from 
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any State lease because of your royalty; so i n e f f e c t does that, 

l i m i t your application to fee leases or Federal leases? 

A No, s i r , i t does not, for t h i s reason: I f I 

can go to the Commissioner of Public Land and t e l l him that th« 

water on top of t h i s formation i s contaminated and that I can 

see that I can pay him a royalty, I would c e r t a i n l y t r y to get 

tha t authority from the State Land O f f i c e — y e s , s i r , I would 

t r y t o get that a u t h o r i t y . WT,3ther he would grant i t or not, 

I don't know—IJve never approached him. 

Q Have you discussed the matter with the United 

States Geological Survey, i n regard to Federal leases? 

A No, s i r , but I would say the same t h i n g — i f they 

would give me such a lease and I was convinced that there was 

salvageable o i l on top of the water formation, I weuId not 

hesitate to approach them and seek a lease. 

Q Wouid t h i s be a water lease or an o i l lease? 

A Well, I used the wrong term. I would seek an 

agreement wit h them that-, I could go on t h e i r land to erect such 

equipment as I needed—it %/ould not be a lease. I don't think 

you can give a lease to salvage something that you don't own, 

and i n my opinion t h i s o i l as i t i s now i s not owned—it's 

abandoned, i t ' s unclaimed, i t ' s j u s t l i k e a deer on the range 

— i t doesn't belong to the surface owner; i t belongs to whoever 

k i l l s i t . ! 
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Q This almost sounds l i k e a recapit u l a t i o n of the law 

of capture, which was the o r i g i n a l law of o i l and gas product­

ion, which has more or less been abandoned over the last 

several years. I n other words, t h i s doesn't ">elong to anyone? 

A That's r i g h t . I'm f a m i l i a r wihh the law you spoke 

of, that o i l wasn't owned-in-place. 

Q I t doesn't belong to anyone? 

A Yes, s i r . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: He's speaking of the o i l 

involved i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n — t h i s p a r t i c u l a r application. 

MR. NUI'TER: And i t does' belong to the man who 

reduces i t ? 

A Yes, s i r . ' L 

MP.. NUTTER: Mo further questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. DURRETT: HZi....'.. 

Q I have one or two. F i r s t , I reali z e the case has 

been advertised concerning Lea County,1 but i n fact you don't 

intend to operate a l l over Lea County? 

A No, s i r . 

Q What areas are you speaking about? 

A I'm speaking about the area I have shown i n Exhibit. 

2. I t ' s e n t i r e l y i n Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 

East, and almost e n t i r e l y w i t h i n the east h a l f of that area. 
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You'll notice that at the top of the map here are the areas I 

personally know, that have water wells contaminated wit h o i l . 

Below i n the southeast quarter of Section 30, I know of no 

t e s t wells, but I have extended i t by dotted lines , since I 

think i t goes i n that d i r e c t i o n . The w e l l I was, operating was 

i n Section 3 0 — I mean i n Tract 33 on Exhibit 2, and that's 

j u s t across a l i t t l e road from the southeast quarter of Sectior 

30, and there's no reason to believe that i f you have a con­

taminated o i l w e l l t h i r t y feet away, i t wouldn't be contaminated 

across the road. 

Q But you're speaking of Section 30? 

A That's r i g h t . I have limited i t to those areas I 

know or believe are contaminated by o i l on the surface. 

Q I believe you stated there i s a mineral lease 

involved that has been issued on t h i s land? 

A Yes, s i r — i t was fee land. 

Q Who would be the lessee? 

A There are two lessees. I believe the northeast 

quarter there i s owned by Getty O i l Company and opei.ated by 

Tidewater; and I believe the south lease i s owned by Humble 

O i l . On Exhibit 1 i s a map that does show ownership, and I 

have ringed i n red not a l l the wells i n Hobbs Pool that have 

leaked, but those i n the immediate area. 

Q Have you discussed your proposal with the lessees? 
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A No, s i r , I have not. 

Q I believe you stated oh d i r e c t , and I think i n 

answer to a question from the Governor, that, vou did not pro­

pose to pay royalty, as such, on your c i l recovery? 

A No. 

Q Now, that would be true, as far as your thinking 

r i g h t now, i f you would move over to some State acreage, i s 

that correct? 

A Yes, s i r , and i t would be on such terms as the 

Commission of Public Lands thought was advisable to the State. 

Q What about taxes? 

A I assume any o i l that goes i n t o commerce—that 

taxes w i l l have t o be paid on i t j u s t as though i t was produced 

o i l . 

Q Do you propose to pay those taxes? 

A Ye:;, s i r , I c e r t a i n l y would. 

Q One otner question. Am I c o r r e c t — l e t me rephrase 

t h a t . Are you or are you not asking the Commission to deter­

mine who has a legal r i g h t to produce the o i l we're t a l k i n g 

p ^ o u l ? 

A No, s i r , I am not. I don't believe t h i s committee 

could determine that, because i f i t did, then i t wouid have to 

be made a party to every lawsuit involving a dispute over 

r o y a l t y . 



Q Then are you asking the Commission to authorize 

o i l to be recovered i f i t can be leg a l l y done? 

A No, s i r , not exactly. I'm asking them to author­

ize me to recover or salvage o i l . Thc t i t l e t o i t i s a legal 

question that has never been presented, i think I'm on sound 

ground to say that i t i s abandoned and belongs to the taker, 

but i f there i s any dispute as to the t i t l e as to the o i l , 

t h a t would be between me and whoever claims i t . 

Q You don't want Lhe Commission to determine that? 

A No, s i r . 

Q Now, pursuing the same l i n e of thought, am I correcjt 

i n saying t h a t you are not asking the Commission to authorize 

you as an i n d i v i d u a l t o do t h i s — y o u are asking the Commission 

to authorize any party who desires to skim o i l o f f the Ogalallc 

formation, and market i t ? 

A That's correct. I'm not asking for any exclusive. 

I don't know i f thc Commission has authority to grant any ex­

clusive , r i g h t f o r me to do what I say I want to; I'm asking 

them to establish that I can do i t . I f anybody else wants to 

get the same authority they can use t h i s hearing, I assume, to 

base that authority on, and I assume that i f th i s Commission 

gave rt,^ that authority i t wouldn't necessitate another hearing 

— i t would authorize Mr. Porter to grant authority to anybody 

to do what I want to do. 



Q That would cover anybody that wanted to go out and 

do th i s ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Am I also correct that you seek authority to be 

removed from a l l rules the Commission has, concerning the pro­

duction of o i l ? • 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. DURRETT: I believe that's a l l i have. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: When you get down to i t , a l l 

you're asking i s authority to market your product? 

A That's a l l I'm asking, yes, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: I think you may have t o l d us the 

depth of thc w e l l you have used as an experimental w e l l — 

A Twenty-nine f e e t . 

Q Twenty-nine feet deep? 

A Yes, s i r , and i t was o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d , I believe, 

to 110 feet, but my salvage operation i s at twenty-nine f e e t . 

Q I got the impression somewhere that the operation 

was at 48*s fe e t . 

A I may have t o l d you that, because when I f i r s t 

started out we were lowering and raising the casing, t r y i n g to 

fi n d the 3 t a t i c level of the water. When we started we may havte 

started at 48 feet. 

Q But the depth of the w e l l i s 110 feet? 



A Yes, but then I put m a submergibie pump to where 

I could pump i t o f f quxck and know where the water was. ,1 kept, 

r a i s i n g i t u n t i l I got to 29 f e e t . : 

Q How deep do you anticipate d r i l l i n g a d d i t i o n a l 

wells? 

A I wouldn't want to go more than 35 feet, because 

the more you disturb the water sand, the more trouble you're 

going to have with water, and I don't want to have any trouble 

w i t h water. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: You want your troubles a l l to 

be o i l ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have any question 

of Mr. Walton? 

MR. IRBY: On a technical point, I want to say 

that I don't f u l l y agree w i t h Mr. Walton's description of the 

creation and rebuilding of t o t a l compression under water tabid 

conditions; and the point I'd l i k e to make i s that, producing 

at the rate of a b a r r e l or a h a l f - b a r r e l of water per day, 

which i s a part of his testimony, the natural forces of the 

water i n place are going to keep t h i s cone r o f i l l e d , i f one 

i s created. The pumping rate i s so small there w i l l not be 

a cone created—you've got to get iv»to higher pumping rates 

to creat a cone. 
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GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Are you able to draw a con­

clusion as an engineer as t o whether, assuming the facts that 

Mr. Walton stated as to the rate of pumping, that would or 

would not i n t e r f e r e w i t h the natural conditions i n the Ogalalla 

formation so far as water i s concerned? 

MR. IRBY: Only t o the extent that when water i s 

drawn o f f from the separator and recharged through the same 

w e l l from which i t i s produced, there would be a s l i g h t mound 

created, and I don't know whav the size of these tanks he's 

tal k i n g about are, but t h i s would control the size of the 

mound. But I'm assuming that these are comparatively small 

tanks, and the mound would n a t u r a l l y be small; but at lower 

pumping rates there would be no cone of depression c r e a t e d — 

the natural forces of the water would keep i t f i l l e d . 

MR. WALTON: I f I recharge the w e l l with 100 barrel:; 

of o i l over a period of a week, by the same token coning would 

be very s l i g h t too, i n that w e l l . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: The mound? 

MR. WALTON: —The mound would be very s l i g h t . 

MR. IRBY: Yes, that's what I stated. 

MR. WALTON: I n other words, there would be no 

cone to speak o f — n o cone at a l l at that small rate of production, 

b u t say i n one day's time I wanted to recharge the w e l l with 

100 barrels of water, the mound wouid be very o l i g h t . 
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MR. IRBY: Over what period of time? 

A One hundred barrels—100 a week. 

MR. IRBY: I f i t ' s over a week then the mound would 

be i n s i g n i f i c a n t ; nevertheless the mound would ejcceed any cone 

caused by pumping. 

MR. WALTON: I stand corrected by Mr. I r b y . 

MR. PORTER: Mr. I r b y , do you see any possible i l l 

e ffects as far as fresh water i s concerned, i n an operation 

carried on such as Mr. Walton has proposed that he would carry 

on? 

MR. IRBY: I think i t would be h e l p f u l to the water 

problem i n general to have t h i s o i l removed, but I would prefer 

to see i t done i n a somewhat d i f f e r e n t manner. I would prefer 

to see the o i l removed at a sp e c i f i c w e l l , and the water re­

charged to the formation afcer cleanup at a place outside the 

known contaminated area. This would have the tendency to b u i l d 

a mound, i f one i s b u i l t , around the o i l contained area, which 

would have a tendency to push o i l toward the producing w e l l . 

I t would work i n a manner somewhat similar to peripheral flood. 

MR. WALTON: I would be glad to operate under thc 

rules of the State Engineer, but i t i s my idea that thc water 

produced would be so i n s i g n i f i c a n t that the mound would be 

i n s i g n i f i c a n t . But should the case arise, I w i l l keep the 

State Engineer informed; and should thc case arise 'chat he 



thinks i t should be recharged i n an area outside the contami ­

nated area, I would be glad to conform w i t h any rules and 

regulations he sets up. 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of 

Mr. Walton? ... Mr. Ballew? 

MR. BALLEW: I understand, Mr. Walton, you're goinc 

to take ten to twenty gallons out of one borehole per day, and 

going to i n j e c t back fresh water underneath where you're takinc 

out, so I don't see that i t would involve any other water, 

rnther tnan the very boreho.l3 i n which he's operating, because 

he's i n j e c t i n g fresh water back where he took fresh water out, 

so i t couldn't a f f e c t any outside water. 

MR. WALTON: That's r i g h t . 

MR. IRDY: J have one question. I thought Mr. 

Walton stated t h i s , but on remembering, I believe he didn ' t . 

What would be the oi]-water r a t i o ? 

A That has varied so greatly I couldn't t e l l you. 

When I f i r s t went i n there and got a s t a t i c water level I was 

able to produce 100% o i l f o r a very short time, and then when 

I put the windmill on there and i t was keeping i t drained down 

constantly, i t did get to producing maybe up to 50% water, 

but i t would be i n spurts, as i t would come i n . I did pro 

duce sometimes 50%. 

MR. IRBY: With the 100 barrels of o i l , how much 
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water has been produced? 

A I would roughly estimate that with the 140 barrels 

I produced, as a rough estimate I produccc1 t h i r t y to f o r t y 

barrels of water. 

Q You had no measurement on this? -

A No, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question? ... 

Mr. Walton may be excused. Does anyone else desire to present 

testimony i n t h i s case? Are there any statements? 

MR. CHRISTY: Sim Christy, representing Humble 

O i l Refining. Humble, as mentioned i n the testimony, i s the 

o f f s e t operator i n the southeast. Humble resp e c t f u l l y sug-

gests designation 'as operatoriof the pool, and establishment 

of rules for orderly production of any water which may exi s t 

i n the shallow pool. I t i s further suggested that an approp­

r i a t e allowable should be established, equivalent to the 

applicable depth allowable for each forty-acre t r a c t , regardles 

of the numoer of wells d r i l l e d on the forty-acre proration 

area. 

MR. MOTTER: I am E. F. Motter, representing the 

Hobbs City Water Commission. We have prepared a statement wc 

would l i k e to read i n t o the record. 

"The Water Department of the City of Hobbs advises 

you that thc City of Hobbs presently has water ri g h t s to 7,300 
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acre feet i n Township 18 South, Range 38 East, for municipal 

purposes, and at the present time t h i s i s the only source of 

water supply for municipal use of the City of Hobbs. 

"This statement i s not to be construed as a protest 

or an objection to the application, but to remind the Commission 

of a fact of which they are aware—that the producing of a 

large amount of water for the recovery i n r a t i o of a small 

amount of o i l might w e l l jeopardize the municipal source, and 

th i s fact should be considered i n your determination of t h i s 

application." 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Whose side are you on? 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a statement? 

Mr. Durrett, I believe you have some comments? 

MR. DURRETT: I have a l e t t e r from Tidewater O i l 

Company which I w i l l read i n t o the record i f the Commission so 

desires. F i r s t I w i l l state that the l e t t e r i s from H. E. 

Berg, wit h Tidewater. The l e t t e r reads: "Gentlemen: Mr. 

Joseph O. Walton, lovington, Nev; Mexico, has furnished t h i s 

company with a copy of his l e t t e r to you of March 22, 19G5, 

i n which he requested that he be granted authority to salvage 

and market o i l commingled with or on top of water found i n thc 

Ogalalla formation through v/e l i s situated i n the northeast 

quarter of Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea 

County. Wi understand that Mr. Walton's request has been sot 

for hearing on A p r i l 14, 1965. 
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"Getty O i l Company owns the o i l and gas lease 

covering the northeast quarter of Section 30. This lease i s 

operated for Getty by Tidewater. Tidewater as the operator 
u 

mentioned for the Getty O i l Company lease has nv authority to 

permit a t h i r d party to abstract or remove o i l from land 

governed by Getty, nor can Tidewater waive the rig h t s Getty 

has by v i r t u e of i t s lease. We do note, however, that Mr. 

Walton i n his l e t t e r of March 22, 1965 expressed t h ^ opinion 

that the o i l he seeks to recover i s not owned by anyone, and 

i t can be claimed by anyone. Tidewater, as operator of the 

o i l and gas lease covering the land referred to, does not agree 

with t h i s opinion." 

MR. PORTER: They didn't say what they did agree 

with? 
MR. DURRETT: No, s i r , they did not. 

MR. PORTER: Do you have any other statements? 

MR. DURRETT: I believe that's a l l , Mr. Porter. 

MR. PORTER: I f there are no further statements to 

be made i n t h i s case, thr> Commission w i l l take the case under 

advisement. 
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Windmill ^ 
Produces 
Oil(y) Effect 
Hobbs, NJH. (AP) — 

There ' s • windmill near 
this southeastern New Mex­
ico town and much to every* 
one'* looks of disbelief. It 
prodnces c*L' 

The wtUmffl origjnally 
was to ptonp water from 
a UWoot wen on the W. K 
Ayers farm,- but * oO' seeped 
in and created n/; content* 
Ination * problem** ~: 

Ayers* attorney. Joseph O. 
Walton of Leringtoa, asked 
the OQ Conse-ratton Com-
mlssion' (or ptrtdlsiloa' to 
test the wen for M days 
or uma be had IM barrels 
of otl. 

Tti) test was finished 
March 25 and - Ayers now 
has IM barrels ef ofl stored 
to tanks. Tbe otl is worth 

Last week, Walton asked 
- the. cwtinilsslon f̂or pennis* 

sios" to - remove • and wp'tt 
tba ofl and aald tt should 
be dasstfled as "escaped, 
wUd,. fnajttve, racmbced er 
.abandoned.-* 

The fofnmtt-rion wJt tba 
.jetMon tmder .-Mae-nest. 
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Windmill 
Near Hobbs 
Pumps Oil W 
BOBBS (AP)—Theres' a one-

legged windmill west of this 
southeastern New Mexico town 
and, much to everyw s dis­
belief, it produces ofl. 

The windmill, two miles from 
downtown Hobbs, originally was 
to pomp water on the W.F. 
Aye-*s farm. But oil has seeped 
into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a contami­
nation problem. 

So Ayers' attorney, Joseph 0. 
Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservatlcn 
Commission for permission to 
test the well for 30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of oD. 

Walton and Ayers finished the 
wind-driven test March 25 and 
had UO barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 

Tbe rickety looking pump; 
brings up between one-half and 
two barrels of ofl per day, bat, 
Walton says, production doesn't 
depend upon tbe wind; 

Last week, Walton asked the 
New Mexico OQ Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
remove and market tbe oQ. In 
bis petition Walton said the oil 
should be classified as "es­
caped, wild, fugitive, unclaimed 
or abandoned." 

Tbe commission took it under 
advisement. 



« " ARTESU D.tfLV PllfSS 

ARTESIA. N. M. 

APR 2 0 1965 
New Mexiro Pren Clipping Bureai 

Oil, Not Water* 
HOBBS (AP)—There's a one-

legged windmill west ot this 
southeastern New Mexico town 
and, much to everyone's dis­
belief, it produces oil. 

The windmill, two riles from 
downtown Hobbs, or'̂ inally was 
to • pump water on the W.F. 
Ayers farm. But oil has .seeped 
into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a contami­
nation problem. 

So Ayers' attorney, Joseph O. 
Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New Mexico oil Conservation 
Cornrnission for permission to 
test tbe well for 30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of ofl. 

| Walton and Ayers finished Use 
; wind-driven test March 25 and 

had 140 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 
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One-legged 

.^heaslerf, New M e ^ o « m 
i and, mdh- 'lo^.everyoKS^ 
' lDelief,- it piwaucefl oA ' ^ ; , . 

The windmiU. two mfles rrom 
downtown Hobbs. ongmally was 
to pump water on the W.r. 
AycraTarnu.But oil: haŝ sceped 

i IntTthef *ater-1xifring Ogalalla 
I formatmn. creating .a .contami-
' nation problem. , _ 
i So Avers' attorney. Joseph 0. 
' V/allon'of Lovington ™ . i 

New Mexico 0.1 Conservation • 
Commission for r*f"-M-°" * 
test thc well for 30 days or until I 
he had 100 barrels of oil. 

; Walton and Ayers fmLshcd uV 
wind-driven test March 25 and 
had 140 barrels of 29 gravity oil. 
worth about $3(8. 

The rickely looking mi™ 
brines up between one-half ana 
^"tarroLsofoilp^dayJbul. 
Walton savs. production docsnt 
depend upon lhe wind. 
T a i l week. Walton asked the 
Now Mexico Oil Conservation 
Comm.-«ion for P"™"1*" * 
remove and market Ihc oil. In 

petition Wt».tw. «td the od 
should be classified as e* 
caped. wild, fugitive, tmclaimcd 
or abandoned." ^ . , 

The commission look it unaer 
advisement. 
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/WildOiT^ 
Pumped By 
Windmill 
HOBBS (AP) — A Lovington 

la™cr seeks "permission to tatfe 
more oil from a shallow, nor­
mally water-filled strata from 
which he has removed.140.bar­
rels worth, about $378, using a 

: water windmill. - • • •' 
The New Mexico Oil Conser-

vation Commission took under 
advisement Wednesday ihe re­
quest from Joseph O. Walton. 

Walton told the commission 
: "that over a period "of mahy 
year" certain of the oil wells 
in the Hobba nool have devel­
oped casing Teaks and these 
leaks have .been-so extensive 
that large quantities , of oil are 
now found in what was-normally 
water sand." 
' Walton had received permis­
sion to run a test dn the water 
strata,'the Ogalalla formation, 
which ranges in deplh from 35 
feet to 125 feet throughout most 
of Lea County. His report said 
he used a windmill to pump oil 
from 45 feet and took oat the 
140 barrels. 

Just how much oil is in the. 
strata has not been determined. 

He wants authority -to drill 
three more wells in the area 
and produce wimuut-restrictlon. ' 

Walton said the oil came out 
of the San Andres formation but 
escaped fr om regular oil drilling 
rigs into the Ogalalla forma­
tion. 

The lawyer termed the find 
as fugitive oil and said it be­
longs lo the individual who cap­
tures it He said removal wouid 
be a "decontamination measure; 

Walton said the well tested-is 
on property northwest of Hobbs 
owned b" W.F. Ayers. The new 
well would be on property 
owned by Robert Bensing and: 
CJ. Sanders. I 
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Commission Takes Unusual 
Request Under Advisement 

i 1 HOBBS (AP)'. A Lovington 
lawyer seeks permission to take 
more oil from a shallow, nor­
mally water-filled strata from 

[which he has removed 140 bar 
•rels -worth about $378, using a 
water windmill. .V; . ... 

The New Mexico O il Cc r.ae r-
vation Commission took under 
advisement Wednesday the re­
quest from Joseph 0. Walton. 

Walton told the commission 
"that over a period of many 
years certain of the oil wells 
in the Hobbs pool have devel­
oped casing leaks and these 
leaks have been so extensive 
that large quantities of ofl are 

he used a wiMmilMfr rTumpi oil 
from .45 feet and took Out the 
140 barrels. .... ir^Zi '^-"'-: 

Just how mu'.o oil Is In the 
strata has not been determined 

He wants authority to drill 
three more wells in the area 
and produce, without restriction 

Walton said the oil came out 
of the San Andres formation but 
escaped from regular oil drilling 
rigs into the Ogalalla ' forma­
tion. . • :• ; • . ;/:.v:. ' 

The lawyer termed the find 
as fugitive oil and said It be­
longs to the individual who cap-

... tares it. He said removal would; 

now found In what was nonnally|be a decontamination measure 
water sand." — . „ 

Walton had received permis-| 
sion to run a test on the water: 
strata, the Ogalalla formation,! 
which ranges in depth from 35j 
feet to 125 feet throughout mostt 
of Lea County. His report said] 
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One-Legged Windmill 
Pumping Oil in NM** 

HOBBS (AP)—Theres' a one-i The windmiK, two miles from 
legged windmill west of this downtown Hobbs, originally was 
southeastern New Mexico town ,„ w a t e r „„ ^ W F > 

and, much to everyone's dis- . , _ . ,, . , 
belief, It produces oil. ! A v e r s f a r m - B u t o i l tes s e e P e d 

into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a contami­
nation problem. 

So Ayers' attorney, Joseph 0. 
Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
test the well for 30 days.or until j 
he had 100 barrels of oil. 

Walton and Ayers finished the: 
wmd-driven test March 25 andj 
had 140 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 

The rickety looking pump 
brings up between one-half and 

jtwo barrels of oil per day, but, 
' Walton says, production doesn't 
depend upon the wind. 

Last week, Walton asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
remove and market the oil. In 
his petition Walton said the oil 
should bee classified as "es­
caped, wild, fugitive, unclaimed 
or abandoned.'" 

The commission took It under 
advisement. 
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Windmill Pumps 
Oil Instead Of 
Water At Hobbs 

HOBBS (AP)—Theres* a one-
' legged windmill west of this 
j southeastern New Mexico town 
< and, much to everyone's dis­
belief, it produces oU. . 

The windmill, tvo miles from 
] downtown Hobbs, originally was 
j to pump water on the M.F. 
i Ayers farm. But oil has seeped 
into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a contami-

: nation problem: -
So Ayers' attorney, Joseph O. 

Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
test the well for 30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of oil. 

Walton and Ayers finished the 
wind-driven test March 25 and 
had' 140 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 

The rickety looking pump 
brings up between one-half and 
two barrels of oil per day, but, 
Walton says, production doesn't 
depend upon the wind. 

Last week, Walton asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
remove and market the oil. In 
his petition Walton said the oil 
should be classified as "es­
caped, wild, fugitive, unclaimed 
or abandoned." 

The commission took it under 
advisement. 
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Windmill Pumps Oil Near Hobbs 
HOBBTTAP)—Theres* a'onel 

legged windmill west cl this 
southeastern New Mexico town 

iand, much to everyone's dis­
belief, it produces oil. 
• The .windmill, two miles from 
| downtown Hobbs, originally was 
Sto pump water on the W.F. 
•Ayers farm. But oil has seeped 
: into tbe water-bearing Ogalalla 
iformation, creating a contami­
nation problem. 
, So Ayers' attorney, Joseph O. 
^ S 5 £ i J t t » H « * * ~ » ~ " , ~ — — 

Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
test the well for 30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of oil. • 

Walton and Ayers finished thc 
wind-driven test March 25 and 
nadUO1 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth .about $378. vi, 
The rickety .looking pump 

brings tip between one-half and 
two barrels of oil per day, but,. 
Walton says, production doesn't 

i depend upon thc wind. 
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Fugitive Oil Captured^ 
By Lovington Attorney 
HOBBS, April 15 (fl — A 

Lovington lawyer wants per­
mission to take more oil from 

shallow, normally water-
filled, strata from which he 
has removed 140 barrels 
worth about $378, using a 
windmill. •;; v ' -

The New Mexieo Oil Con­
servation Commission t o o k 
under advisement yesterday 
the request from ' Joseph O. 
Walton. 

It is an established fact," 
Walton told the commission, 

that over a period of many 
years certain of the oil wells 
in the Hobbs *ool have devel­
oped casing leaks and these 
leaks have been so extensive 
that large quantities of oil are 
now found in what was. nor­
mally water sand.". 

Wilton had received .per-j 
mission to run a test on the 
water strata, the Ogalalla for-j 
mation, which ranges from 35' 
feet to 125 feet throughout 
most of Lea County. Bos re­
port aaid he used a windmill 
to pump oil from 45 feet and 
took out the 140 barrels. 

Just how much oil is in the 
strata has not been deter­
mined. 

He wants authority to drill 
three more wells in the area 
and produce without restric­
tion and free of commission 
well location requirements.' 

He said the weU he tested 
is on property noithwest of 
Hobbs owned by V , F. Ayers 
about two miles west of Turn­
er. The oil tested at 29 grav-j 
ity, worth about $2.70 a bar­
rel. 

Walton said the oil came 
out of the San Andres forma­
tion but escaped from regu­
lar oil drilling rigs into the 
Ogalalla formation. 

His new wells would be on 
property owned by Robert L. 
Bensing and C. J. Sanders. 

The lawyer termed t h e 
find as fugitive oil and said it 
belongs to the individual, who 
cpptures it. He said removal 
vould be a i decontamination 
measure and protect fresh 
water sources. 
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Windmill Pumps 
Oil Nea^Hobb« 

HOBBS (AP)—There's a one 
legged windmill west of this 

; southeastern New Mexico town 
and, nwch to everyone's dis­
belief, i i produces ou. ••••• 

The wmdmilL two miles', from 
downtown Hobba, originally was 
to pump water on the W.F. 
Ayers farm. But ofl has seeped 
into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a contami­
nation problem. 
±to Ayers* attorney, Joseph 0. 
Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
test tbe wen for 30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of oO. 

Walton and Ayers finished the 
wind-driven test March 25 and 
had 140 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 

The rickety looking purcp 
brings up between one-half and 
two barrels of oil per day, but, 
Walton says, production doesn't 
depend upon the wind. 

Last week, Walton asked., ths 
New Mexico Oil . Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
remove and market the out In 
his petition Walton said the oil 
should be classified as ;.'."es-// 
caped, wild, fugitive, unclaimed 
or abandoned." -;•;.'.•;•./ 

The commission took it'ttf . 
advisement. . ' :. 
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. HOBBS (AP) — A I<wringtoB '- :' ' ' " ^ ^ • 
:lawyer seeks penrussktn to take1 

more oil from a shallow, nor-: 
mallY water-filled strata from' 
which he has remeved 140 bar-: 
rels worth about pm, using a: 

: water windmill 
The New Mexieo Oil Conser­

vation Cornrnission took mder 
advisement Wednesday the re­
quest from Joseph O. Walton. 

i Walton told the commission: 
; "that over a period of many, 
; years certain of the oil wells j 
! lo the Hobbs pool have devel-! 
joped casing leaks and these; 
[leaks have been so extensive. 
| that large ouantitleS of oO are: 
I now found in what was normally i 
water sand." . . i 

? Walton bad received permis-: 
.sion to run a test on the water! 
; strata, the Ogalalla formation/ 
•which ranges in depth from 3sj 
feet to 125 feet throughout most! 

'of Lea County. His report sald; 

;he used a windmill to pump ofl; 

;from 45 feet and took out the' 
j MO barrels. . , 
: Just how much oil is In the 
: strata has not been determined. 

He wants authority to drTJ 
three more wells in the sr«a 
and produce without restriction. 
Walton said the oO came out 

of the San Andres formation but 
•leaped from regular oil drilling 
rigs into the Ogalaua forma­
tion. 

The lawyer termed the find 
as fugf.ive oil and said ft be-
kngs to tte individual who cap­
tures It. He said removal would 
be a decontamination measure 

Walton said fhe well , tested Is 
•a properly northwest of Hobbs 
owned by W.P. Ayers. The new 
w«ll would be on property 
owned by Robert Bensing and 
C.J. Sanders. 



APR 2 0 fc65 

As the Windmill Turns 
The Oil Gushes Forth^ 
HOBBS, A p r i 1 20 OB - ; 

There's a windmill west ot: 
this southeastern New Mexico 
town and in spite ot every- : 
oue's looks of disbelief, it pro­
duces oil. . 

The windmill, just two miles 
from downtown Hobbs, orig­
inally was to pump water on 
the W. P. Ayers farm, but 
oil has seeped into the wa­
ter-bearing Ogalalla forma­
tion creating a contamination 
problem. 

So Ayers' attorney, Joseph 
O. Walton of Lovington, asked 
the New Mexico Oil Conser­
vation Commission for p e r-
mission to test the well for 
30 days or until he had 100 
barrels of oil. 
. Walton and Ayers finished 
the wind-driven test March 25 
and had 140 barrels of 29 
gravity oil stored in two old 
stock tanks. Tbe oil Is worth 
about $378. 

The oil was produced from 

just 45 feet below the nut -
face. The oil floats on top of 
the water in the well which 
ranges to 135 feet. 

".he rickety looking pump 
brings up between one-half 
and two barrels of oil per 
day, but, Walton says, pr*: 
duction doesn't depend upon 
the wind. 

The production figures vary 
because of the thickness of 
the toil on the surface of the 
water pool. 

Last week, W a l t o n asked 
the New Mexico Oil Conser­
vation Commission for per­
mission to remove and mar­
ket the oil. In his petition 
Walton said the oil should be 
classified as "escaped, wild, 

! fugitive, unclaimed or aban-
i doned." 
i Tbe commission, w h i c h 
: never had nm into a similar 
i case, took it under advisement 
and will render a decision lat-

i er. 
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More Trouble Af 
Joe Walton's Mill 
Joe Walton's Windmill Oil 

Co. Is having more troubles. 
The assistant D.A. and a 

" Gaines County, Texas man, . 
Joe Ballew formed Windmill 
Oil Co. to take oil from a 
water well formation ln Lea 
County. 

In his suit filed in District 
. Court, the firm has sued Per. 

mlan Corporation as king a to­
tal of $12,227.76 for oil sfd 
to them during a thres ro/uth 
period. 

The petition stated although 
demand had been made for 
paymat.t, none had been re­
ceive. / 

Earlier Walton was Invol­
ved in litigation by an oil 
firm claiming the oil he Is 
receiving. This case is still 
pending ln District Court, f 

awfcSS 

\ 



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION 
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING t 

CASE No. 3235 
Order No. R-2902 

APPLICATION OF JOSEPH 0. WALTON 
TO REMOVE AND MARKET OIL FROM THE 
OGALALLA FORMATION, LEA COUNTY, 
NEW MEXICO. 

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 

BY THE COMMISSION; 
i - •-- . ... 

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on April 14, 
1965, at Hobbs, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission 
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission." 

NOW, on this 4th dav of May. 1965, the Commission, a 
quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented 
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised 
in the premises, 

FINDS; 

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by 
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject 
matter thereof. 

(2) That the applicant, Joseph O. Walton, seeks authority 
to remove and market oil from the Ogalalla formation in Section 
30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New 
Mexico, without restriction concerning the method of operation 
or quantity of oil recovered. • 

(3) That the applicant proposes to recover crude oil from 
existing water wells completed in the Ogalalla formation and 
water wells to be drilled and completed in the Ogalalla formation 
in said Section 30. 

(4) That the Ogalalla formation in said area contains 
fresh water supplies designated by the State Engineer and that 
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CASE No. 3235 
Order No. R-2902 

the presence of crude oil in said formation may constitute a 
hazard to said water supplies. 

(5) That the Commission lacks jurisdiction to determine 
who has the right to recover said crude oil or the title to said 
crude oil but should authorize the recovery and marketing of said 
crude oil in order to prevent waste and protect fresh water 
supplies designated by the State Engineer. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

(1) That crude oil may be recovered from existing water 
wells completed in the Ogalalla formation and water wells to be 
drilled and completed in the Ogalalla formation in Section 30, 
Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

(2) That said crude oil may be marketed provided Commis­
sion Form C-104 has been filed with the Commission's Hobbs Dis­
trict Office stating the name of the seller, the name of the 
transporter, the amount of oil to be sold, and the location of 
the water well from which the oil was recovered. 

(3) That each person or persons recovering crude oil under 
the provisions of this order shall keep a daily record of the 
amount of oil recovered from each water well, and shall file a 
monthly report, in duplicate, with the Commission's Hobbs Dis­
trict Office stating the amount of oil recovered and the amount 
of oil sold from each water well during the month. 

(4) That the Commission will not determine who has the 
right to recover said crude oil or the title to said crude o i l . 

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the 
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. 

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein­
above designated. 

• STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

JACK M. CAMPBELL, Chairman 

GUYTON B. HAYS, Member 

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary 

S E A L 

esr/ 



STATE LAND OFFICE 
MEMORANDUM Uay 20, 1966 

n^w. wm.TA.il 0. JORDAN. DBPARTMBIT 

r > , QPTTON B «"a T Q0mi33I0W« .OT_PaBU0 LANDS 

SUBJECT: 
SW* S.o. 30. TIBS. R58S, Ua County. H« Moxloo 
Uarathon Oil Company lm*** a-w«i 

With r-gard to Ur. ^ , * « * S % L ^ ^ ***** *5 
If there ba oil upon this ̂ ^ ^ ' S T A T i t - oil and gaa leas, to 
it 1. Marathon's right, and. In faot, l t ^ recover this 

SW^o; i^.snrr^Ter-i«. 1965 c""-)-
L ,ould sugg.st that a latter ^ ^ " S ? S f f S t t ^ T a L a ' a T 

— — U P° n 

Marathon to reoover same. 

An I und.retand It . th. Oil ^ ^ A ^ l ! ^ ^ ^ o T a r ^ . 
% oil on th. adjoining land in ^ . ^ / ^ ^ ^ r s n i p of th. oil or to 

Ordar Ho. R-2902, dated Uay 4. 196B). 

*yp.T.T*u 0. J OR PAM 

oo Jim M. Durrett, Jr. 
Oil Conservation Oo 



JOSEPH O. WALTON 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO w w f 

—* 

May 17, i.965 3 

rnL ro 

* o m 

Guyton B. Hays 
Commissioner of Public Lands 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

J 
Re: SW 1/4, Sec. 30 - T. 18 S. 

R. 38 E., Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Hays: :-.V 

The above state owned land i s a diagonal o f f s e t to 
2 water wells from which I am *iow salvaging o i l from the water 
sands of the Ogalalla formation. The depth i s approximately 
50 f e e t . You are f a m i l i a r w i t h the fact that I contend that 
such o i l i s w i l d , abandon, unclaimed, f u g i t i v e , escapeJ o i l . 

Although I believe that these 2 water wells are on 
the extreme western rtdge of the contamination, i t i s possible 
that the contarnicacxon extends i n t o the Southwest Quarter of 
t h i s section, and i f t h i s i s t r u e , I am of the opinion that 
t h i s salvage operation i s economically feasible and would 
return considerable monies t o the state. 

At the present time, the land i s under an o i l and gas 
lease to^Ohio O i l Company- and i s held by production. I t i s 
also under i n s t i t u t i o n a l Lease GK-339 which expires i n October, 
1967 and i s owned by the Harry G. Huston estate. 

Request i s hereby made that t h i s land be r e c l a s s i f i e d 
for the purpose of entry on the surface t o salvage t h i s unclaimed 
o i l and I hereby make application for the r i g h t to conduct.this 
salvage operation on such terms and conditions as can be mutually 
agreed upon. I w i l l be glad, and request t h a t I be permitted t o 
discuss t h i s matter with your attorney. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

cc: Wm. 0. Jorden \y v 
Legal Department 



F I L E | 

U . S . G . S . | 

L A N D O F F I C E j 

|—•-- ^ 
T R A N S P O R T E R ! j 

| G A S 

O P E R A T O R 

P R O R A T I O N O F F I C E 

AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS 

i .: i i ' ;c-iiv.. l - i - r . ' j 

,|,'rr<Ttoi 

Rcason{s ) for f i l i n g (C.hrck proper h o \ ) 

t l r w Woll Q 

h'.":ompN.'tiori f " j 

C!i*ini|o ln Ownersh ip} ' ) 
• 

o™ • 

f . j . 

Dry G M : ; [ '_ 

Condrn i i i t *? j j 

Other f / ' W v • rr[tl<iint f / ' '* 
.: - f , .1- r' +-r • ' ' v /•*- '•••'/ .= 

Rcason{s ) for f i l i n g (C.hrck proper h o \ ) 

t l r w Woll Q 

h'.":ompN.'tiori f " j 

C!i*ini|o ln Ownersh ip} ' ) 

O i l 

C i a i n q h r - i j 

• 
o™ • 

f . j . 

Dry G M : ; [ '_ 

Condrn i i i t *? j j 

Other f / ' W v 

• • •." .. ' •• 
/V..' 

I f change of ownership cive name 
and odd.ess of previous owner 

I I . DESCRIPTION OF WELL AND LEASE 
Lease Nam*; V/e 11 Pco l r.''Jrr.e, I n c l u d i n g r o r m a t l o n j K i n d of Leas*? 

S la ty , Fede ra l or Foe 

L o c a t i o n 

Un i t L e t t e r : Feet F rom T h e L i m . ' ' ind F>et Prom T h e 

L i n o of Sec t ion , T o w n s h i p r ' .arn«! , N M P M , Coun ty 

III. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS 
Name o i A u t h o r i z e d T r a n s p T t e t -* Oi. ' F - j or Condensa te F ^ j Address (Give address tn which approved copy of this form is to be sent) 

Name of A u t h o r i z e d Transpor te r o i Cas inqhead Gas F ~ j cr D r y 0-"3 [ J J Address (Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent) 

, , • i t ' U n i t ! S « c . ' T w p . ' R o e . 
I f w e l l produces o i l or l i q u i d s , • 1 i 
atvr* l o c a t i o n o( t anks . 1 1 ' • 

l i I i 

I B a*-. ; a c t u a l l y connected? , When 

1 

I f th is production is commingled w i t h that from any othpr lease or pool . Rive commingling order number: 

IV. COMPLETION DATA 
I O i l V.el l 1 C i s '.Vol! 

DCHi^r.c.tc Typ? nf Completion — (X) ] [ 
!.**?•.•/ V,>11 ' Workover 1 Deepen 

• i 

i 

P l u q Hack ' i>ime R c s # v . ' D i l i , h e s ' v . 

l > r t c SpMrHori l ^ n t " C o m p I . H«"i-ly to W G I . T o t a l Dep th P . i i . I ' . D . 

i oo l M«im».* cf Product ntf F c r m ' i t i o n T o p O i l / C a n p a y Tuhtn'T Depth 

! ' ^ r f o r a t l o n n Ooptt i Cas ing f>hoe 

T U B I N G , C A S I N G , A N D C E M E N T I N G R E C O R D 

H O L E S I Z E C A S I N G fi T U B I N G S I Z E D E P T H S E T S A C K S C E M E N T 

! 
i 
i 

TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE (T*~*t ~-<f hr after rrrm-rry of total vntumc of load oil and must he equal to nr exceed top allots 

OIL WELL a h l ' ' f"r t h i s 'i'-nth t>e for full 24 hours) 

l i - i t o F l r r . t Mi-w ' . ' i l h ' i n T n Tank-'; O o t » of T»Ht i'ro'lunlnij M»thod (i'lou\ puma, gus l i f t , etc.) 

L ' . ' i i u t i i of T " n t T u h m i j i T^sr.sire O r . i l r w i 'rousur*? Choke C'lzo 

j A r t U ' i i J ' fod , D ' l r l m i T « u t O H - I M ' l n . W. i tor - l U ' l n . G a n - M C F 

GAS WF.LI, 
Actua l iTO ' i . T . ' . ; l - M ; ' C / n L v i u i t h n i T-:-.t 

I'.-r.lliKt M'-ttio.l (pilot, huck pr.) TnMr»i \'T>'V.:\\rto 

(Signature ) 

(Title I 

• (Ditfl 

H H : ; . (;un<.irn::<it»>/MM(.'r 

C'lttlnn ('r»-'n(nir»« 

Gravity of Goiuiensotc 

VL CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

I hereby ce r t i fy thnt thc rules nnd regulations of the O i l Conservation 
Commission have been complied w i t h and thnt In** informntinn v<*n 
above in true nnd complete to the beat of my knowledge nnd bel ief . 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

A P P R O V E D . 

BY 

19 -

T I T L E 

T h i n f o r m I r . > b e f i l e d tn c o t i . p l l a n c e w i t h R U L E M O * . 

If \h\H U u iintuur.1 U*\ iiUownblc for a newly d r i l l e d or deepened 
w e l l , th is form must be accompanied by a tabulat ion of the ((eviction 
testn tnken on the we l l In nccordnnce w i t h RULE 111. 

A l l Kcctionw of this form must be f i l l e d out completely for i t l l t . * . 
nble on new nnd recompleted wel l s . 

K i l l out Sections I , 11. I l l , nnd VI only for cruinncn of owner, 
we l l tin me or number, or trnnsporter. or other such chun^e ol condi t ion. 

Sepnrnte Forms C-104 must be f i l e ; ! for each pool in mul t ip ly 
romplet"d we l l s . 



DOCKET; REGULAR HEARING .-'-.WEDNESDAY - APRIL 14. 1965 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -• 9 A.M. , 1HE IXN, MOTOR HOTEL; CCN-
VENTION CfiSI'SR, 200 SOUTH LINAM, HOBBS, NEW MEX"CO 

ALLOWABLE (1) consideration of the o i i allowable f o r May, 1965; 

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gss f o r 
May, 1965, from ten prorated pools i n Lea and Eddy 
Counties, N'ew Mexico, also consideration of the al l o w ­
able production of gas from nine, prorated pools i n 
San JTu.ar., Rio A r r i b a , and Sandovs.l Counties, New Mexico, 
f o r May, 19S5. 

CASE 3235; A p p l i c a t i o n of Joseph 0. Walton t o remove and market o i l 
from the Ogalaj.ia formation, Lea County, New Mexico. 
Applicant, i n the above-styled cause, seeks a u t h o r i t y t o 
remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation i n Lea 

\ County, Mew Miwieo, wit h o u t r e s t r i c t i o n concerning tho 
\ method of operation or q u a n t i t y of o i l recovered. I n the 

v^ a l t e r n a t i v e , a p p l i c a n t seeks a u t h o r i t y t o remove and 
\^ market o i l from three -est w e l l s t o t e d r i l l e d , i n Section 

\ 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New 
Mexico, without: r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method o f opera­
t i o n or qua".tiny of o i l recovered. 

CASE 3236; A p p l i c a t i o n o f Ar.ariarko Production Company f o r f o r c e - p o o l ­
in g , Eddy CoM'.-.r.y, New Mexico. Applicant, i n the above-
s t y l e d cause, peeks an order force-pooling a i l mineral 
i n t e r e s t s ir- the I n d i a n Basin Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool 
underlying Socrior: 1.9, Township ' i l South, Range 23 Kr-st, 
Eddv Countv, ow Mexico. 

CASE 3237; (THIS CASE Wil.., BE HEART! BEFORE 3 P. M.) 

Hearing on motion of the O i l Conservation Commission to 
consider i n s t i t u t i n g gas p r o r a t i o n i n g i n the Indian Easin--
ttpper Fennsy lvanian arid Indian Bi1.3 in-Morrow Cas Pools. Eddy 
County, Mew c'e.-?ico. Hie Commission, i n the above-styled 
cause, w i l l consider l i m i t i n g g~s production from the 
Indir.n Gasir.-Upper Pennsylvanian ana Indian Basin-Morrow 
Gas Pools i n ::ddy County, New Mexico, t o reasonable market 
demand and tc the capacity of gas t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i . l i -
t i w s and w i l l consider the method of a l l o c a t i n g the a l l o w ­
able production among the gas w e l l s ir. each pool. The 
Commission w i l l also consider methods of dealing w i t h gas 
wel l s not connected t o a gas t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t y . 

CASE 3 IB8 (DE NOVO; THIS CASE WILL BE CO?:iO.'II-.r'.'ED TO THE MAV .19, 1965 
RKOVLAH HEARING 

Ap p l i c a t i o n o f Maleta Y. Br influx 11 and Barbara BunVham f o r 
force-pooling, San Juan County, Now Mexico. ?.pplicant, 
i n the above-styled cfliise, seek f n order force-pooling a l l 
miner;?! i o t s r e s t a i n the Basin Dakota Pool underlying the 
W/> of Section 7, Township 30 North, Range 11 West. 



1965 REGULAR HEARING 

San Juan County, New Mexico. Upon a p p l i c a t i o n by Beta 
Development Company, t h i s case w i l l be heard de novo 
under the provisions o f Rule 1220. 

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case c a l l i n g f o r an 
order f o r the c o n t r a c t i o n , abolishment, and extension of 
c e r t a i n pools i n Lea, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, 
New Mexico: 

a) CONTRACT v e r t i c a l l i m i t s o f the Antelope Ridge-Morrow 
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool t o include only the Lower Pennsyl­
vanian formation and redesignate said pool as the Antelope 
Ridge-Lower Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. 

b) ABOLISH the West B l u i t t - S a n Andre.'j Gas Pool described 
as: 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 8: NE/4 

c) EXTEND the B l u i t t - S a n Andres Gas Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 8: NE/4 

d) EXTEND the Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 7: SE/4 

e) EXTEND the Lusk-Strawn Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 17: SW/4 

f ) EXTEND the Milnesand-San Andres Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 5: K/2 

g) EXTEND the Tobac-Pennsylvanian Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 25: NE/4 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST. NMPM 
SECTION 16: E/2 SW/4 
SECTION 30: NW/4 



. ^ 1 APRIL 14, 1965 REGULAR HEARING 

| CASE 32391 Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case c a l l i n g for an 
order for the extension of certain pools i n Rio Arriba, 
San Juan, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico: 

a) EXTEND the South Bianco-Pictured C l i f f s Pool to i n ­
clude therein: 

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST. NMPM 
SECTION 16: NW/4 
SECTION 17: NE/4 
SECTION 23: NW/4 

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH. RANGE 3 WEST. NMPM 
SECTION 13: SE/4 

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH. RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM 
3 ; SECTION • 7: S/2 and NE/4 

b) EXTEND the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool to include therein: 

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 4: N/2 

t SECTION 5: N/2 
SECTION 7: E/2 

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 10: S/2 
SECTION 25: W/2 -
SECTION 26: E/2 

c) EXTEND the Largo-Gallup Pool to include therein: 

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH. RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 5: A l l 

d) EXTEND the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian "D" O i l Pool to 
include therein: 

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 7: SE/4 
SECTION 27: SW/4 
SECTION 28: SW/4 
SECTION 34: NW/4 



JOSEPH O. WALTON 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO 

March 22, 1965 ?: 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Stale Land Office 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Request for Permission to Salvage O i l 

Gentlemen: 

I t i s r e s p e c t f u l l y requested that I be granted authority 
to salvage and market o i l that i s now comingled with, or i s on 
top of, the waters found i n the Ogalalla formation. This request 
i s i n the alte r n a t i v e , as follows: 

FIRST, that authority be granted to market o i l 
salvaged without r e s t r i c t i o n s as to the method 
of operation or quantity recovered; or 

SECOND, that I be given permission to continue 
test i n g operations by d r i l l i n g three additional 
test wells, and be granted authority to market 
a l l o i l salvaged, without regard to quantity. 

To support t h i s request, I submit the following: 

The Ogalalla formation i s the source of potable water i n 
Lea County. I t i s found at a depth varying from 25 to 50 feet 
below the surface. Prior to the discovery of o i l i n Lea County, 
t h i s water was uncontaminated. 

Prior to 1957, many of the o i l and gas wells i n the 
northwest portion of the Hobbs Pool developed casing leaks and 
unknown quantities of o i l escaped and i s now found comingled 
with, or i s on top of, the waters of the Ogalalla. The casings 
were repaired and, as far as i s known, there i s pre. ently no 
escape of o i l or gas. 

DOCKET MAILED 
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In 1957, the contamination of the potable water was 
o f f i c i a l l y brought to the attention of the various o i l companies 
operating i n the Hobbs Pool and hearings were held for the 
purpose of determining the f e a s i b i l i t y of taking some action to 
decontaminate these waters. A committee, composed of various 
representatives from the o i l companies, was appointed and a 
report was made which, i n e f f e c t , stated that there was no 
reasonable or p r a c t i c a l method of decontaminating these waters, 
and since that date nothing has been done. 

Several surface owners of the lands located i n the 
Northwest portion of the Hobbs Pool have attempted to obtain 
potable water from the Ogalalla and have encountered free o i l on 
the top thereof. The presence of t h i s o i l constitutes a public 
and private nuisance and i s detrimental to the health, welfare 
and safety of the surface owners and the public generally. I t 
affects the public i n that i t i s spreading and might even go to 
the extent of contaminating the source of water now being used by 
the City of Hobbs. 

Several of the surface owners i n the above area have 
employed me to assist them i n taking such steps as may be necessary 
to a l l e v i a t e the s i t u a t i o n . I n doing t h i s , i t i s believed possible 
to salvage and market some of t h i s free o i l . I t i s believed that 
such an operation would be b e n e f i c i a l to the surface owners and 
the public generally. 

I t i s my opinion that t h i s o i l i s c l a s s i f i e d as either 
escaped, w i l d , f u g i t i v e , unclaimed or abandoned. I t belongs to 
no one i n i t s present state and can be l e g a l l y claimed by anyone 
reducing i t to possession. 

Under authority of t h i s Commission, I have conducted a 
month-long test and investigation. I believe that t h i s o i l can 
be captured, that i'c can be marketed, and that i t can be done 
economically. I t has been stated that any surface owner could 
remove any o i l from the waters without authority of t h i s Commission, 
provided that no attempt i s made to market the same. This, of 
course, would constitute waste and i s contrary to the purpose of 
t h i s Commission. 
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The location of the three requested test wells are as 
follows: 

Location Owner 

SW 1/4 SW 1/4 SW 1/4 NE 1/4 W. F. Ayers 
Sec. 30, T. 18 S., R. 38 E. 
(This i s also the loc a t i o n of the present te s t ) 

SE 1/4 SW 1/4 SW 1/4 NE 1/4 Robert L. Bensing 
Sec. 30, T. 18 S., R. 38 E. 

NE 1/4 SW 1/4 SW 1/4 NE 1/4 C. J. Sanders 
Sec. 30, T. 18 S., R. 38 E. 

I t i s r e s p e c t f u l l y requested that t h i s matter be put 
before the Commission at i t s hearing on A p r i l 14, 1965. 

Respectfully submitted, 

W/pe 

cc: Mr. James M. Durrett, J r . 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
State Land Office 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 1980 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
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P O S T OFF-ICE BOM I O 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mrs. Ida Rodriquez 

Re: NMOCC Case No. 3235 

Gentlemen: 

We enclose, herewith your captioned case f i l e , and wish 
to take this opportunity to thank you for the use of such 
f i l e . 

Respectfully, 

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY 
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Or COUNSEL: HIRAM V, " C W 

T E L E P H O N E 6 2 2 - 6 3 I O 

A R E A <"*ODE 5 0 5 

P O S T O F F I C E B O X I O 

Mifj Ida Rodriguez 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Application Of Joseph 0. Walton 
Case No. 3235 

Dear Miss Rodriguez: 

Thank you so very much for forwarding u me Case File No. 3235 
together with a transcript of the April 14, 1965, hearing before 
the Commission in Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Enclosed herewith please find both the case f i l e and the trans 
cript which we are returning pursuant to your request. 

Yours very truly, 

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY 

Enclosure 
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200 SOUTH LINAM, HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

CASE NO. 3235 

APPLICATION OF JOSEPH 0. WALTON TO REMOVE AND MARKET 
OIL FROM THE OGALALLA FORMATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Applicant, i n the above-styled cause, seeks authority 
t o remov .> and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation i n Lea 
County, New Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the 
method of operation or quantity of o i l recovered. I n the 
al t e r n a t i v e , applicant seeks authority to remove and 
market o i l from three t e s t wells to be d r i l l e d i n Section 
30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New 
Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of 
operation or quantity of o i l recovered. 
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W^tti^irtJIfc. THE WIND—This windmill atop an uauiual 
toTWf I * , engaged In an unusual task—pumping on: from m 
well ortgjajly drUlcd lo obtain waterl The windtaill is on 
property owned by W. F. Ayers, two miles westSSa^Ohaif 
mile, south of the Bender Blvd.-and-. Turner hHwnttlon. 
The pumping operation has been conducted byTifoseph 0. 
Walton, a Lovington attorney who told the New-Mexieo Oil 
Conservation Commission that he believes the oil should be 
classified "ns either escaped, wild, fugitive, unclaimed or 
abandoned.'.Walton has pumped approximately 1411 barrels 
of oil froa*HJ»*en}»ini rlt»T«llt In the two stock tanks seen 
i . . i . .—k4.rfi-i . i i_i>•••-*« _gtafl photo by Jlm-Rawls. In the.:rl|M;fcckg>*tuia~ 

PROBLEM FOR'WpC 

Windmill 

•• v - ^ B y RAYMOND>;; WATERS 
>•, : ;. , OU'Ealtir'.'. 
.. When the New Mexico: Oil Conservation Commissiair meets 

In-Hobbs Wednesday it will have one of the most unusual cases 
ftijls history dumped into Its collective lap. The case involves 
* request by Lovinglon attorney Joseph 0. Wallorijojrtrmit llie 
removal and marketing of oil found in a water wefl near Hobbs. 
;Thc water well mentioned in 

the request Is on properly own­
ed by.W. F. Ayers who lives a 
half-mile-'south of West Bender 
Blvd., approximately two miles 
west of Turner. 

The Oil Conservation Com­
mission will meet Wednesday in 
tlic Inn for Ils session here. 
Members of Ihc commission me 
Gov. Jack.M. Campbell. New 
Mexico Commissioner of Public 
Lands Guytfm B. Hays and OCC 
Executive-Secretary A. I . . 
(Pete) Porter. The meeting also 
will be attended by more than 
100 oil company representatives 
from all over the nation, and! 
by staff members from the Sim­
la Fe .offices of Ihe Oil Conser-j 
vatlon Commission. ! 

Walton approached com­
mission authorities several 
months ago and asked pcrmis-
gi|on.;io enter and-produce oil 
prom the :weil which 'ha'd been 
Waited to irMltebbthe Ogalalla 
lormalion. This strata, primary 
water producing source in this 
area, ranges', 1nd*pth from 35 
feet to 123 feet > " iughout most 
of the county.,,.'. , i ; i ' ' . . . j 

Thc Lovington attorney re-| 
ceived "ermlssion -to lest the. 
well for 30 days, or-until he had 
produced HID'barrefsCof oil. He 
Idler reported his- testjcomplet-
ed on March 25, and that he 
had produced approVBhatcly 140 

.barrels bf.onY. . - a t i ~ 
The contents bf.thefSf ' i were 

pumped to the surface*w means 
of. a windmill whlefrjj(5f|se<rthc 
oil from a depth oMMqget. The 
nil was stored' .Ji£3fi(Bi -stock 
tanks several hnittn^Net cast 
of UMiWeSi . V w t " 

WaMon'now'seelcs. authority to 
drill'three additional\ wells in 
Ihe Immediate area and produce 
ti)ese without 'restriction, and 
free from commission .require­
ments of welklocationjf.-As Indi­
cated in Ms. request contained 
lii_a_JeUer to tho commission, 
Walton contends (he oil he seeks 
lo'recover is lost and abandoned 
ii i i from casing'-leaks-in. the 
Hobbs Pool. Therefore, he 
maintains, it beloogs io tb*. indi­
vidual who capturmfit 'W. 

i Walton j'so said ln-hU;lelter 
tb the commission that lie' be­
lieves this recovery f»T the oil 
will prove a decontamination 
measure-afld-^lfr aitt rn^ftvent-
ing oU from >spreadk»A(4hnugh-
nut the fresh water: strata in 
this area. «4i«Wl- T r ^ y 

Oilmen said, the oil recovered 
by Walton v>aS tested atWrttv 
ity which would-make; It jrojlth 
I approximately $2.70 ;A.ibainrel. 
This would place value'1 of' lhe 
140 barrels he obtained from'ihe 
well at txn. '.J'.'.C-

Walton's requ«it;.fbr drilling 
further test wells give location 
of these as on proi 
by Robert L. BenslnJ? 
Sanders in the si " 
area of the Ayei 

The Walton aiWilj-
as No. 3235 on ttiy; commission's 
agenda for.' the Hfibbs meeting: 
Four other cases also are sched-
Vied for hearing They ere: 
• No. 3238 — Application for 
force pooling df'all'mineral in­
terests in Sec.'°i8-T215-RE23E, 
Eddy County. This a gas pool 

i which Is spaced' on M0 acres 
and all owners are not interest­
ed in drilling a well. Purpose of 
thc force pooling is • to ; form a 
standard drilling and producing 
unit. 

No. 3237—This Is a followup 
of the meeting held In Hobbs 
last month ln which the com-l 
mission this time wil! have lo 
determine if there will be suffi­
cient drainage '->y one transport­
er before thc ol ler Is connected, 

: to cause a violation, of correla­
tive rights, and If so, what can 
be done to compenscte for this 
violation. 

N>.y3238'al\a 32SJ — These 
are1' regular^ nomenclature cases 
cajllng .for th* extension, con-
traction and abolishment of es­
tablished pools In the va-lous 
producing counties in the state. 
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P. 0. Box 2347 
Hobbs, Kew Maxico 
August 5, 1553 

Now Mexico Oil Conservation Cc.naission 
P. 0. Box 2045 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 

Authority is requested to run approxirr.ately 3C00 barrels of distress 
011 vhich is now flowing, uncontrolled, from thc bradenhead on our 
Federal Dowers "A" A/C 1 Well ,72, Unit J, Section 30, T-1S-S, R-32S, 
Hobbs Pool. This well io flowir-g into a pit at an estimated rate of 
12 barrels per hour. 

Vie are now moving in a workover i\Lg to k i l l the well and work same 
over. 

Hwnble Pipe Line Company is transporter of o i l from this lease. 
Cil produced in excess cf current allowable for this well w i l l be 
charged against the future allowable. 

Yours very truly, 

KUM3LZ OIL & PJJFII.'ING COMPANY 

RMG/jsp 

ce: Mr. VI. S« Kubbard 
Mr. J. v.". House 

By 
R. K. G i l l e t t e 

.U 

•X 





A-U3S (3-63) ' 

Art; 

H U M B L S ' O I L & R E P I N I N G . COMPANY 

C O P Y 

HOUSTON' I.TEXAS 
- 2 -

' ..Y'-^r? 5» a t o t a l of I6S5.barrels of water was 
Pu..;p̂ v. _n-o wio prouueins interval fren 4010 to 4205 feet. I n -
t Z V ' ^ Z ?-0=*»?s r a n - e d r r m ?C0 to 1600 pounds. The flow on 
r f ^ ' P ^ ; / a i v c, °V' h e " " ^ - i n c h bradenhead had increased 
.:?,7f;^_V7--S- O I ° ^ P« r h 0 - • On August 6 after ouaoins an 
; r ; ^ : ? n ^ k» carrels of v;atcr into the producing interval, 
:*f .S-~i r Pf Action-packer at 3940 feet 4 s d r i l l e d out and a 
^ ' . ^ r ; 1 r . f c t 3 i i 0 0 0 'oct. The 5-1/2-inch o i l string was per-
-?-: a:rf a* w i t h r o u - and a Baker P ̂ T t o o l 
i v t ^ . 3* l o,- 8 0 t: A t o t i a 9 f 300 barrels of water was ouaoed 
• P ? ^ r r ^ h ; Perorations at -397o-.fcet .in ten hours. The avero%e 

^ r : f „ e f : P „ ! : 3 2 1 0 0 Pounds.' A temperature survey, Delta 
r-lX- v " n a °n.c >-V2-ir.cr. casing perforated froa 3677 to 3673 

: : G n ^ c u r . s * ° ~ s ; A t o t a l of 900 barrels ef water was 
3677 to 3673 feet. Injection 

^ ^ 7 ^
c L n 1 ? ^ ? o 0 *»ela per hour and.injectionV03-

new on the bradenhead had i n c r e a s e d V f e ^ ^ ^ • 

thr \ ° / , t : \ 3 s c indicate that the o i l flow on 
...ic l. rV2- incn oraaonr.sad of Usable Federal Bowers A-2 i s not 
^ <** casing leak i n Bowers A-i: li a b l e i s 
^ r ;

n . . ^ ? ^ : 0 C c r 2 °- conducting temperature surveys i n i t s 
i : l ? : . ^ h L ~ ^ S « G f f c r t t 0 locate any possible ' 
c ^ ^ _^ z c e i ? i - . t ccrve as. a source for the o i l flow 
v ? r r ^ - ^ h r ^denhea-d at Federal Bowers A-2. The char^ter-
£ u i . Z . ° t ?~ =cina produc ed from the 12-1/2-inch bradenhead 
r r - ^ v r - , 1 ^ 6 " - 0 t h a t the San Andres i s the source of this 

&hJSS&& af K r f lS'* «* the. 
PO,^,.y.°„

rr^-c;;;:-that . v a bo icsusd such tenders ac arc necessary, 
™ ^ " ~ y . oroaucor: i r c - t h s bradenhead on this well during 
, : - r - ^ ; ^ r r . " V ^ , ^ r . ^ i ^ f s r / 1 0 - - ^ aoamSiilc, Humble ° 
; : : - - . r 0 " . r i - . : ; ; 7 ^ 0 " - l v _ i t s efforts to locate and control the-

b e ^ § Produced fren the 12-1/2-inch 
0. cue Peaeral Bowers A-2 v;ell. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

HUMBLE OIL A; icnainc COMPANY 

By 

D:3S:V:J:::1C u . V;'. House 

cc: . - i r . 
?. 0. 
iiebbe 

1- Por t e r - 7 

io:: 204 c . 
How ilex?.co 

Mr. R. S. Dowoy-Bldg. 
Ih*. 11, M. Ho^crs-IIobbs 
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Wall Corroletion Diagraa 
Federal Bovers A-2 

242' 

Baker Prod. 
Packer © 
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© 2730' 

7" Csg. © 
3960' 
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Froa 4010' 
To 4205' 

4233' TD 



The meeting -.•.•as ceiled to order by the Director who gay? a resume of the reason 

tailing the meeting which pertained.to a bradenhead leak in the Hobbs Pooi. 

...o p r a t e r affected and offset operators reported on 3ottom Hole Pressure and 

Temprsrature Surveys zz.de in their veils. The results of which were illustrated by 

gratks and charts. Each Operator conducting such tests gave an outline of the work 

that had beer, dene and. v:hat they proposed to do in the future. 

,'. letter from Mr. ?.. P.. Spurrier, Director of the Xew Mexico Oii Conservation 

Ccrmissicn, ai-ressed to a l l Hobbs Pool Operators was distributed. A copy of which 

is included herewith. Mr. Iv. B. Macey,-Chief Engineer for the Commission, requested 

that the group outline a scandard procedure for running this Temperature Survey. 

After serve discussion the following procedure was adopted and recommended to the 

Oil Conservation Commission: 

I . V.'eil to be i n a static condition - Shut-in a minimum of 24 Hours. 

I I . The survey instrument w i l l be lowered at a matzimum speed not to 

e::ceod f i f t y (5C) feet per minute. 

I I I . ".;pc::-t:.nr: ?lct points every ICO feet (except where /sr. ancmaiy 

appeart in v.hich case data shall be detailed) on'8 1/2" X 11" -

IC X 10 graph paper. 

For the Ordinate frcm Zero to ACCC7 : 1" equal ACO Feet (Depth) 

b. For the Obscissa from o5° tc 1C0° : 1" equal 5° (Temp.) 

o. Cn right hand side of page plot a i i casing strings I " equal ACC*. 

a. Cn bottom l e f t hand side record; Company, Lease Name, V.'eil Number, 

Unit, Section, Tov.r.ship, Range, and Date survey was run. 

.-. ;t-ihec is a l i s t of those attending the meeting. 

Glenn Staley 
Director 



K0355.,?C0r, CPSRAJCgS 
August 25, 1953 

Ice:-: C. Cabaniss 
Paul D. Sweitzer 
L. G. Hudry 
•J. S. Hutchins 
R. Yarbrough 
L. 3. Curtis 
E i l i Kearley 
E. Van Vrankcn 
John A. Diseh 
C. J. Merryman 
Dv. C. Capps 
VJ» Gw Abbott 
Paul S. Johnston 
CO. liilson 
R. S. Dev;ey 
II. C. Heald, Jr. 
i-I. M. Rogers 
Mat-: S. Curry 
Chao ?. Buyer, Jr. 
V.'. B» Macey 
George E. Trimble 
S. J. Stanley 
l i . A. DuPont 
K. E. Massey 
H. Lucchi 
E. E. Noble 
Earl Woolvdne 
P.. L. Hendrickscr. 

ATTENDANCE RECORD 

COMPANY 

Shell Oil Company 
The Texas Company 
Atlantic Refining Company 
: i f t : i 

Union Oil Company of Calif. 
Continental Cil Company 
Ohio Oil Company 

:t :t 

Sinclair Oil and Gas Company 
Sun Oil Company 
Amerada Petroleum Corporation 
:t tf t i 

Texas-Pacific Coal and Oil Co. 
Continental Oil Company 
Humble Oil 4 Refining Company 
• i t : : i tt 

t: t : :: tt 

Skelly Oil Company 
Standard Oil Cempany of Texas 
Cil Conservation Commission 
Samedan Oil Corporation 
Oil Conservation Commission 

S. Geological Survey 
Cities Service Oil Company 
t t t t st tt 

Samedan Oil Corporation 
» i t :» 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 

ADDRESS 

Hobbs, Mew Mexico 
Monument, frew Mexico 
Denver City, Texas 
t t t t i t 

Hobbs, Ne; ; Mexico 
t : t t t t 

t t t t t t 

t t t i t t 

r. t t t t 

Odessa, Texas 
Monument, Nev; Mexico 
tt t t tt 

. Hobbs, Nevr Mexico 
ft t : t t 

Midland, Texas 
Hobbs, New Mezico 
tt • tt » 

t t t t : t 

Royalty, Texas 
Santa Fe, Kew Mexico 
Midland, Texas 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 
t t t t i t 

t t t t t t 

t t t i t i 

Midland, Texas 
Hobbs, Nev/ Mexico 
i ; i t t t 

M. M. Oil and Engineering Committee 
Hob-.; Nev; Mexico 



. NEV: MEXICO 
CIL COIISERVATIO:! COaOSSIOK 

P. Oi Box 371 
Santa Fo, New Mexico 

ISORAKDIE-I TC: A l l Hobbs Pool Operators: 

SUBJECT: Casing Leaks — Hobbs Pool. 

Al l Hobbs Pool Operators are directed to perform the folloving tests on 
a l l flowing wells i n the Hobbs Pool prior to October 1, 1953• 

1. Take a Bottom Hole Pressure test after a minimtm of 24 Hours 
shut-in at a datum of -ACO and report the result to the Commission office at Hobbs 
on Fom C-124-A (in triplicat3). 

2. Run a temperature survey to check for possible casing leaks. 

3. Test a l l surface connections for any evidence of casing leaks. 

Operators shall report tke results of all'tests in connection with this 
directive on Form C-103 and shall submit 2 copies of temperature surveys with the 
report. 

In the event the tests show any evidence of possible casing leak operator 
shall take iramediate steps to perform the necessary remedial work to assure this 
Commission that any and a l l o i l or gas producing zones in the Hobbs area are 
confined to their original formation. Details of a l l remedial work shall be impor­
ted on Form C-103 or the appropriate USGS Form i f the well is located on Federal 
land. 

In the event any portion of the required tests outlined above have been 
performed since July 1, 1953 that portion of the required tests may be waived, 
however, operators shall be sure that appropriate Forms are on f i l e i n the Commis­
sion Office at Hobbs outlining the tests taken and the results thereof. 

R. R. SPURRIER 
Director 

K. M. Cil and Gas Engineering Committee 
Hobbs, Nev/ Mexico 
S-25-53. 



RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE LEAKAGE 
Off CIL AKi) GAS i m THE LEA COUNTY 
HATER BASIN! JlECCilMiiNDlRG REMEDIAL 
OPERATIONS; URGING THE OIL CONSER­
VATION CCiKlISSION TO ENACT REGULA­
TIONS PROHIBITING SAIO LEAKAGE ANO 
EXHAUSTICN OF THE NATURAL RESOURCES 

MP mmm m.mmm. , 
BHEREAS, it has bean brought to the attention et the City Coaaissioa 

of the City of Hobbs that aaay oil and gai wells withia tho Oobbi Pool, by 

reason of defective pipe, cosing leakage, and other causes, that oil aad gas 

is coa aigrating froa its confined horizon within the Hobbs Pool te the water 

aad void strata directly below the very iaportant Lea County Rater Basin; and 

HUEBEAS, said oil and gas leakage Is causing the contaaination of the 

aster which is utilized by the City of Hobbs and the greater part of Lea County 

and if cooplete contaaination ir effectuated, will jeopardize and destroy the 

future welfare and econoay ef the citizens of Dobbs aad people ef Lea County; 

and 

BHEREAS, it has been deterained that if the wator strata, upon which 

the life and coaaerce of this area solely depends becoaes contaainated, there 

Is no known way to eliainate the oil and gas within the water and that tbe said 

water is forever lost for buaan nse and consumption or for irrigation er ether 

industrial purposes; and 

EHEREAS, it has been brought to the attention of the City of Hobbs 

tbat in one particular case a leaking oil well now exists within one-half Bile 

of tbe oain source of tbe vater supply sf tho City of Hobbs and tbat unless 

corrective aeasures are iaaediately instituted the hazard is extreaely great 

that this oil well will contaairiate tbe water well of the City of Bobbs and 

sorionsly inpair the Stealth and welfare of the citizens of Hobbs; and 

W5EREAS, it is the belief of the City Coaaissioc of the City of Qobbs 

that if tbe Oil Conservation Cooaission of the State of New Uexico put into 

effect forthwith, proper rules, orders and regulations requiring tbe iaaedlate 

rcaedial or work-over operations on all wells within the Uobbs Pool or such 



» -Per A _ 1 W*P t,*-*^ ** ̂<f* ^ — 

HIIEREAS, the continued leakage of laid oil and gas froa the confined 

horizon to the water or void strata is causing an unnecessary waste and loss ol _ 

tbe natural resources ox Lea County and State oi New Mexico, and that as a con* 

servative aeasure rules and regulations should be propounded to eliainate the 

vast* ot the natural resources ot the Sine oi New Hexico. 

BE IT, TIIEIIEFCRE, RESOLVED by the City Coaaission of the City of 

Hobbs that the Oil Conservation Cooaission of the State of New tlexico be urged ; 

to establish such rules and regulations as any be necessary to authorize and . 

enpower the Oil Conservation Coaaission to require such eaergency action on the 

part of the oil operators to rcaedy such defective wells as aay be causing 

contaainatiea of the water supply snd such other rules and regulations is aay 

bo necessary to prevent this COPtinned serious contaaination of the water 

supply of the City of bobbs and of Lea County and to prevent the continued 

waste of the natural resources of Lea County and State of New Hexico. 

DS IT FURTHER RESOLVED tbat a certified copy of this resolution be 

forwarded to the Honorable Edwin L. Meachea, Governor of the State of New 

Hexico and Chairaan of the Cil Conservation Coaaissioa, end to each and every 

other aeaber of the Oil Conservation Coaaission and that a certified copy of 

this resolution be forwarded to the State Engineer of the State of New Mexico. 

OE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an eaergency is declared to exist requir­

ing that this resolution take fall firco and effect iaaediately upon its 

passage. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED AND APPRBOVED this 15th day of Uarch, A.D., 1954. 

ATTEST: , • 
Uayor 

City Clerk 



June 19, 1S57 

I * , Portor 
State Geologist 

Santa t'o* .Now >ioxieo 

Dear Kr, Porter: 

Tho City Cosadssloa at their regular raeotins on Zvno 17, 1L-C7, 
van advicod that leaicaso <"ro£i o i l ariel.gas val la i n tho liobbs 
area T.- «.C cor.iaj^natisg water supply ol' tho City of Hobbs, 
Cm either to Isa&as* f r c r tho pro^aeiiig wolls cr fror. pr ior 
cor.ta::;ii:atioii. 

Von w i l l reca l l that i n 10G4 the City ol* Uobba by riesolutioii 
Aaribcr CSG, requested tha Oi l Conservation CosscLssioa to 
ofi'ecfcuato er-2Gr3 requires the cessation of o i l a:id xas 3CG:<-
e£c„ Such action was talrcii by the C i l Cor.sui ra t ion Ccirrjiacior; 
ark tor d i l igent c i f e r t s cz\ ti:e part of tho Coi^niscici: 
aati tha o i l operators, a l l cel ls vor a tested ar«d repaired. 

:iy reason ol' t h i s , i t i s ia;cortairi whether tha present cciitcii^-
iz^itio?.: i a the result of p:-ior ioalc^se, vhich now recaina ir . 
the water "bearing strata* 

"•he sozitarriaatioa, unless corrected by nis 'raticii , w i l l u l t i ­
mately pollute a::ii ucotroy the uater resources ol' tho City 
of Hobbs ar.£i sarrdu:i<Iiii,r a r e a . ~ " 

Tha City at th is t i ^ o dojs :;oi havo a ac iont i r iea l ly correct 
answer or solution to ^hc problem, and thorcforc, roqucsts 

-/e-



Mr. A. L. Porter ; ' Jur.3 IS, 1057 

that the Oil Conservation Co^lssior; c a l l a r.ooti:^ to inclnie 
the Coa^issio:!, State 3ii£iseor, the o i l operators cf the Ilcbbs 
Pool a l l other i::tcrested r.-artiea for tha purpcro or do-
tcrsilains tho raost feasible ^othoil of. eliminating this .con­
tamination, to bo held at tha Gil Conservation Cordissic':.i 
Cffico i n tho City cf ilebbs a i your earliest convenience* 

The City or liebbs siacersly appreciates year presont inter ;3t, 
and yoar efforts i u the past. 

VGry t r u l ; -j youre. 

oc: Kr. Keal hnrr 
City Manager 

Ilonald 1). Kalian: 
City Attorney 



Memo No. 20-S7 

NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION . 

P. 0. BOX 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

MEMORANDUM: 

TO: A l l Operators i n the Hobbs, Bowers, and Byers-Queen Pools. 

FROM: A, L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

SUBJECT: Protection of Fresh Water Resources. 

The O i l Conservation Commission has received a l e t t e r from 

the City Commission of Kobbs, New Me>ico, expressing concern over the 

danger of contamination of the Kobbs municipal water supply as a 

re s u l t of leakage from o i l and gas wells i n the area. 

The City Commission requested t h i s o f f i c e to c a l l a meeting 

of a l l operators i n the Kobbs, Bowers, and Byers-Queen Pools f o r the 

purpose of determining the most feasible method of protecting the 

fresh water from contamination. 

A l l operators i n the above-named pools are therefore 

directed to appear at the Office of the O i l Conservation Commission 

i n Hobbs, New Mexico at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on July 9, 1957. Each 

operator should have at least one representative present who i s 

authorized to speak the p o l i c y of his company. Members of the f i e l d 

o f f i c e s who are f a m i l i a r w i t h the problem should also be present. 

A representative of the State Engineer's Office as well as 

the members of the O i l Conservation Commission expect to attend the 

meeting. 

A l l i n q u i r i e s concerning the meeting should be directed 

to the O i l Conservation Commission Office i n Santa Fe, New Mexico. 

June 21, 1957 
i r / 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 

TKE PIT. OOSSEIWATKM COmSSIOt! ^STTitt OF JULY 0. icy? 

liotico of tho meeting v s given by lE-ORAl-iDUM 20-57 froate. A. L. Portor, Jr., 
Sccrcta=y-Dircetor,datcd Jur . 21, 1557. Tho subject of tho i'.'emorandua ivas 
"Protection of Frosh V.'ater I -̂ sources" and directed to a l l operators in the Kobbs 
Pool Area. The mooting was called for 10:00 O'clock A. t;. On July 9» 1957 at tho 
Hcbbs Offica of tho CCC. Tho ."emorendum pointed out that tho neoting v.-as called 
at tho rc quo st of tho Hobbs City Commission. 

. Tho nooting was calked to order by tho Director who gavo a rasumo' of the rea­
son for calling tho mooting which pertained to tho fresh water contamination north­
west of tha Kobbs City limits. Shortly after opening tho nooting a field trip to 
inspect tho contcminatod aroas was conducted by I's. £. J. Fischer, CCC District 
Engineer. Tho first stop was at tho Dowol'l plant north of tho city. A lighted 
natch was hold over a water hose, and when the valva was opened snail spurts of 
gas would burn intermittently.. Tho.6econd stop' was raado on the Ellison property. 
A dcaionstration'was mado by Eric Hncbrecht, OCC Oil & Gas Inspector, which 
indicated that tho water woll had 19.1 feet of fluid including 6.3 foot of 34 
gravity oil. This water well is located 1250 foot froa the east lino and 2330 feet 
fron tho north lino of Section 30, T-18-S, R-33-E. Sto? Ho. 3 was a disposal pit 
of h'umblo Oil end Refining Co. and Stop Ho. 4 was tho Phillips Lake whore gas 
bubbles appeared sporadically on tho surface of tho water, When tho bubble burst 
a rainbow of oil was obsorvod. This was tho last stop of the field trip and tho 
mooting was adjourned until 1»15 P. ti. 

At 1:15 P. M. tho mooting was callod to ordor by I.br. Portor in the Litt l e 
Thoatro of tho Kobbs High School, at which time to. Portor callod on the writer to 
briefly outline the pollution problem for the benefit of those who wore not present 
at tho corning session. This was done. Also i t was pointed out that the Commission 
had been aware of tho problem for several years, and that i t had diligently dis­
charged i t s duty to see that a l l necessary repairs were made by the operators. 

Tho fact that casing looks did exist was f i r s t brought to the attention of 
thc Oil Commission by letter from the Humble Oil and Refining Co. on August 12, 1953. 
Tho Director of tho CCC called a meeting of Hobbs Pool operators on August 25, 1953, 
and issuoda directive that tests for casing leaks bo performed before October 1, 
1953. To insure that the operators had found a l l leaks a second diroctivo was written 
on Inarch 12, 1954. This dirocitve called for a Commission representative to witness 
tosts on Hobbs Pool area wolls. 

On /.'.arch 15, 1954 at a special mooting of tho City Council Resolution Ho. 626 
was adopted; this ro3olution declared that an emergency existed duo to casing leaks 
in wells and requested tho Oil Commission to take appropriate action to rectify 
this condition. As indicated above tho Commission had already taken action to 
rectify this condition. 

In August of 1956 a meeting was hold by tho CCC, at which meeting i t was 
brought to tho attention of operators that water contamination existed in Section 
20 of T-IS-S, R-3C-2. t'v. Portor, Director, and J.'*. Walker, Commission membor, in­
formed tho operators that check for casing leaks must continue and that leaking 
casing would not bo tolerated. I'x. Portor directed that a four section block sur­
rounding tho contaminated aroa bo rochecked immediately and that a rccheck of a l l 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
HOODS. NEW MEXICO 

Ucbbo area wails bo cede in'tho nocr future. 3ath orders have been complied with. 

During tho testing, of tho "obbo Pool area froa August 1C33 to IC07 a total of 
02 walla wore found to havo had looks. Thoco locks havo been repaired at o known 
coot of camo <C0,CCO dollars. ' • 

After tho cbovo cummsry by this writer to. Porter celled on tho operators for 
an expression or; thoir views on tho matter. 

to. A. S. Ealiou representing tiio -un Cil Company suggested that tho problem 
be i.iudicd to dotoraino tho .'feasibility of pumping tho offending oil froa the fresh 
water ecjiifer. and pledged this company's cooperation tc;;ard solving tho problem. 

Lloyd A. Calhoun, member of the Kobbs City v.'ctor Coord* addrosscd tho chair 
to nobo a statement. Ho stated that tho Kobbs '.'.'ater Board had boon keenly ov;are 
of tho possibilities of contamination of tho city acpifor for ever .3 years, ar.d 
had taken stops to provide cn co'ocuoto cad contamination-free v/etor supply for at 
least tho no::t 20 years. At tho Water 2ocrd meeting of toy 10, 1C54 tho subject 
of oil and goo infiitration into tho water system was discussed. Ko further men­
tioned that a member of tho CCC otcfx had ret with the Water Board and City Ceaaic-
oicn and doccribed tho program being then carried out by the CCC. 

• - About tho niddlo of 1054 a- majority of the Kobbs"v.'ater Doard~ccabors weat to 
Saata Fo and conferred with to. Olios, State Engineer, and to. Irby, Assistant. 
3otb officials wore informed of tho contamination. These officials naro very posi­
tive in their assurances that tho City wells were not in any immediate danger of 
contaaination. They pointed out that on tho basis of exhaustive engineering studies 
i t had been determined that tho lateral move-eat of tho water in tho Cgallala 
reservoir woo about 2£- feet per year. At this time tho Water 2-oord cede applico-
' tion end received water rights north of the Kobbs Cil Pool for an amount sufficient 
to cupport a population of C0,000 within 20 years. 

Calhoun stressed his abhorrence to tho typo of scare hoedlino publicity idiich 
had been given by tho local newspaper and tho ivire services. Ito emphatically assured 
all of tho Oil Company representatives end tho CCC thot the Kobbs City water system 
was not in jeopardy, and nado a motion.that tho K;bbs City Council withdraw froa 
tho matter. 

At this point to. Portor colled on tho City Council for a statement. There 
woro no statements heard from this body. 

to. Irby of tho Ctato Engineer's offico stated that ho disliked tho publicity 
givon, and had no solution for tho problem aad folt that the CCC end operators were 
capabla of handling tha situation. 

to. bylor representing Gulf Cil Corp. road a prepared statement that 
pledged their fullest cooperation and would take over/ rcasaacblo precaution to 
prevent leaks. 

mm 

to. K. 2. i'-loodows speaking for .;'ui-.bIo Cil ar.d defining Co. stated that their 
wells were not contaminating the fresh water aquifer, also that they would continue 
to observe their wells for leaks and cooperate. 
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to. J. W. Crown cpoko for Pan American Petroleua Corp. and gave a brief summary 
of tho manner in which thoy woro combating corrosion end pledged to continue tholr 
observations for loako. 

to. Clean Staley, How Mexico Oil and Gas Engineering Committee, stated that 
the first casing leaks cama to thair attention in 1934. The wolls in 
immediately repaired. Ko further said that tho casing would continue to be corroded 
but that tho oporators havo always boon cooporatlvo In repairing leaks. 

Sinclair Oil and Cas Coapany stated that they recognized tho problca and would 
continue their cooperation. _ 

Chio Oil Co. stated that all of thoir leaks had been repaired and would continue 
to cooporato. Shell Oil Co., Continental Cil Co., Cackle Drlg. Co., Skelly Oil Co. 
end Amoreda Pot. Corp. all made similar statements. 

to. Portor called on to. Don Fallen, Kobbs City Attorney, for a statement since 
to. Calhoun had put his ror,uest. that tho City withdraw in the f oxer of amotion. Mr. 
Hallaa said that tho City's position woo still as that stated in.his letter to Kr . 
Portor of June 19, 1957 and tho City would not withdraw. 

At this point to. Portor appointed tho following Committee to mako a study of 
fresh wator contamination in the Hobbs area and make recommendations as toi 

(1) Any action that may be taken by the Commission in addition to what Is 
presently being done to prevent furthor contaaination 

(2) Any corrective measures that may-bo employed to prevent further spread 
of proscnt contamination •. 

Pan American Pet. Corp., Chairman 
Samedan Oil Corp. . 
Shell Oil Co. 
Tidewater Oil Co. 
Continental Oil Co. 
City '.'•'ater Board 
State Engineer 
Hobbs CCC Office 

A progress roport was rebooted within 30 days. 

The meeting was adjourned. 

RFiV/rac 
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L« Sorter, Jr . , Diroctor 
J*: £ ? 6 C o m m i s s i o n 

Santa Fo, Kcw to^co 

Soar to. i'ortor: 

P O I I U S M ' S S I C ^ ? ^ ? P ^ - 0 ^ : * * ^ y c u £??3istod to study tho fresh v-tor 
eoslfitoo members £ S & ^ f S ^ j ^ a J f y » • A (ist°of ^ ^ 

Pu-i. s-cuaios the water cavoo at ab--> v o • u ' i , , i n t o n c t c t o d V*at froa 

of dewatoring tho-coataaln-tc^ -?nA f 2 ^ ? * 0 0 r.o put forth tho idea 
of this typo of p r o j c c T w ^ i f b T S h - ? . - o ^ ? l i R ? ^ t = a B t o d d i f f i cu l ty 
an ostiaato that i f the o n t ' ° a " a ' t ^ ' f ? ? l l c i n 4 5 , 0 c r o = S° dry. Ko codo 
produce CCO to 1.000 g a l f e ">v ^ M c ? i s n 8 0 8 °?=r<^ =»e well could probablv 
casing or plug and r eS i rSn?s ! S t r t C d *?* «ells had'nl ^ 

After to. 
ing the meetings and t h o ? £ i o ^ S ? S « * - of conduct-

1. 
2. 
o. 
4. 
5. 
0. 
7. 
0. 

Conduct informally 
f :?~ > o r c notify alternates 
-injc.ua of mir.utoc • 
Cuorua to bo 0 members 
[julo of majority 

S c h g S s l o ^ S ^ " 2 » h i s o^niaatien 
Cniy members end alternates attend meetings unles: — " " " j i - uiios! others invited 







Roswell, Nw Ifexico 
September 24, 1957 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: New Mexico Oil Conservation Conmission 
Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

FROM: Committee Studying Protection of 
Hobbs Fresh Vfater Sands 

SUBJECT: Final Report of the Committee 

Transmitted herewith is the completed final report of the 
Committee. This report contains no direct recommendations since 
i t is the consnnsus of the Committee thst the need for any corrective 
action is adequately shown in the Committee findings. In some i n ­
stances this corrective ection is outside of the jurisdiction of the 
Oil Conservation Commission. V/e trust that you w i l l arrange to have 
theso matters brought to the attention of the appropriate persons or 
agencies. 

I t was the decision of the Committee that attendance st 
it s meetings should be restricted to representatives of the agencies 
snd companies appointed to th<? Committee, £>nd to guest spoakors 
specifically invited to a particular meeting. Mr. E. C. Minton, 
Lea County itydrolcgint, wao the only such speeker. The need for 
closed meetings was indicated by the somewhat negative results 
observed »+. the general meeting held in Hobba on July 9", 1957. 

The offi c i a l representatives designated by each of tho 
agencies and companies appointed to the Committee are listed as 
follows: 

Pan Airorican Petroleum Corporation 
C. L. Kelley, Chairman, Iloswell, New Mexico 
J. Vf. Brown, Alternate, Roswell, New Hexico 

Continental Oil Company 
R. L. Adams, Member, Rosvell, New Mexico 
F. T. Elliot, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 

Hobbs City Water Board 
L. A. Calhoun, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico 
V/-. G. Abbot, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
R. F. Montgomery, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico . • ' 
E. J. Fischer, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 

Samedan Oil Corporation 
C. V/. Put man, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico 
C. E. Layhe, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 
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Shell Oil Company . jtodco 

State Engineer'* Of**;" e . n t a F e , New Hexico 

R. N. Miller, Alternate, Hoooa, KiOXer, P t e f l and companies 

work of the Committee. 

R. C. Lannen 
E . V. Boynton 
R. J . Francis 
Joo Anderson 

Eric Engbrecht 
j . VI. Runyon 

j . VI. Montgomery 

j . VI. Meek 

Continental Oil Compenjr 
Continental Oil Conpeny 

Shell OU Company 
Pan African Petroleum Corporation 

AU of the Committee » * l a ( P J J ^ J S J Ne^MexiS. 
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• FINAL TflSPORT OP CCMHTHES 
STUDYIKO PROTSCTIOK OF HOBBS 

At tho request of the City Commission of Hobbs, New Hexico, 
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission called a meeting of 
all operators in the Hobbs, Bowers, and Byers-Quoen Pool? on July 
9, 1937, in Hobbs. 

During that meeting nnd subsequently by Mr. A. L. Porter, 
Jr.'s letto* dated July 10, 1957, * Committee was appointed to 
make a study of fresh water contamination in the Hobbs Pool area 
and make recommendations to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Com­
mission, ss to: 

1. Any action that may be taken by the Commission 
in addition to what is prosently being done to 
prevent further contamination; 

2. Any corrective measures that may be employed to 
prevent further spread of present contamination. 

The Committee consisted of representatives from the 
following companies end agencies: 

Pan American Petroleum Corporation - Chairman 
Samedan Oil Corporation 
Shell Oil Company 
Tldowater Oil Company 
Continental Oil Company 
Hobbs City Water Board 
State Engineer's Office 
Hobbs Commission Staff 

After collecting additional information regarding water 
wells and contamination of water wells in the Hobbs Pool area, 
after giving consideration to existing information and all reports 
of fresh water contamination, end after obtaining advice and assis­
tance from recognized authorities on ground water and from research 
organizations and from texts and reports on geology and petroleum 
engineering, the Committee concluded its study by making numerous 
findings with respect to the overall problem of fresh water contami­
nation in the Hobbs Pool area. 

I. The Physical Characteristics of the Ogollala Formation and 
the Movement of Water Through This Aquifer. 

The Committee finds: 

(1) The entire Hobbs Pool area is directly underlain by 
the Ogallala formation of Tertiary ago. 

'(2) The Ogallala formation, in the Hobbs Pool area, is an 
effective fresh-water aquifer with a thickness of 175'-200» of which 
approximately 100'-150' is saturated with water. 

(3) Th6 regional dip of the Ogallala formation is approxi­
mately 15-20' per mile in a southeasterly direction. 

(4) The Ogallala formation consists largely of fine­
grained sand in varying stages of cementation and consolidation. 
The material of the upper 5-40' is ofton firmly cemented by calcium 
carbonate to form hard dense caliche which commonly underlies the . 
land surface ln the area. The basal portion of the Ogallala is often 
composed of coarse sand and gravel. Thin discontinuous clay lenses 
are often found Interbedded within the sand of the Ogallala formation. 
The Ogallala is underlain by Red Beds. 
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(5) Clay >rj*nn and thin sones nt wry fins sand which 
are relatively wnll-cenented occur within, the Ogallala fonnation. 
These are not continuous or of great lateral oxtoht. Tlw Ogallala 
ground-water reservoir,, thoref*rn. in unconfinod ind acts as » unit. 

(6) Water leveln in tho Hcbbs Pool *rot. have declined 
as much aa 12' since 1940 duo to largo withdrawals and regional 
drought. 

(7) Vater level measurements made during August, 1957i 
show that water lovols in tbe Hobbs Tool area stnnd at from 1P-S5» 
below the land surface. In many instances this level is below the 
base of tho caliche. 

(8) Tho poro space in tho sand of the Ogollala formation 
above the water table would normally contain pellicular water and 
air. 

(9) Thera would be some water saturation in tho sand of 
the Ogallala formation above the water table duo to capillary forces> 
depending upon the physical characteristics of the sand and tho 
thickness of sand above the water table. 

(10) Pressure in the sand of the Of.allala formation abovs 
the water table would be atmospheric unless affectod by outside forces. 

(11) The vater table in tho Ogallala formation has a 
gradient of 15» per mile in a southeasterly direction. The water 
is moving at 9 to 12<; per day in that direction. 

(12) A negative area of influence, callod a cone of de­
pression, is developed by wells pumping water from the Ogallala 
formation. 

(13) The vertical and lateral extent of a cone of depres­
sion is dependent upon the rote of withdrawal, duration of pumping, 
and the lithologic characteristics of the aquifer within the cone 
of depression. 

(14) Ground-water mounds, or positive areas of influence, 
can be croatud by injecting water into the Ogallala formation by 
rochargo wollo. 

(15) Tho positive areas of influence around recharge wells 
probably would not be large and would exist only in the area of the 
recharge well. 

(16) The introduction of a second or third phase, oil or 
gas, bolow the water table in the Ogallala formation would cause a 
reduction in tho relative permeability in that portion of the 
Ogallala sand occupied by tho oil-water-gas mixture. 

(17) Where both oil and gas are present below the water 
table, relative permeability of the sand to oil and gas would be 
2ero i f the water saturation varied from about 88# to 100%, The 
relative permeability of tho sand to oil and gas'increases as water 
saturation decreases below about 88!?. Therefore, oil and gas ln 
tho Ogallaln formation would not move until water saturation is 
decreased to less than about 8855 of the total poro spaco occupied 
by a mixture of water-oil-gas. 

(18) Oil or sas introduced into the Ogallala formation 
would be free to move provided only that sufficient saturation by oil 
or gas occurred. 

(19) Once a portion of the Ogallala sand is saturated by 
oil or gas, it would not be possible to reduce this oil or gas 
saturation bolow about 10-12? saturation by the reduction of 
pressure or by moving water through the sand. 
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(20) Any movement of oil or gas in thi Ogallala formation 
below the water taolo would result in a ninimura of about 12$ of 
the oil or ;;as remaining trapped in the sand through which the oil 
or gas moved. • 

(21) Oil introduced into the Ogallala formation above 
tho water table could ror.ult in the nand tending to bocomo oil-wet 
thereby resulting in residual oil saturation much highor than i f 
introduced below the water table. .."•>• 

(22) Gss produced with oil is soluble to some extent in 
tho water of the Ogallala formation, depending upon tho amount of 
gas in contact with the water and the pressure at the point of 
contact. 

(23) Gas dissolved in the Ogallala water would have no 
effect upon tho movement of the water unless free gas began breaking 
out of the water below the water table. In such a case a reduction 
in the relative permeability of the sand to water would result. 

(24) Dissolved gas would move with the water in a south­
easterly direction at a rate of approximately 9 to 12" per day. 

(25) Gravitational forces would tend to move' oil or free • 
gas in +u* OgaUfia^formation upward toward the water table. 

(26) A comparison of the water wells contaminated with 
oil end their relationship to tho structure of the base of the 
caliche shows that those woll3 aro located in the structural highs 
while water wells contaminated with gas are located both in 
structural higho and. lows. Refer to.ibdtib.it Nn. 1 which io a map 
of the Hobbs Pool area contoured on the base of the caliche. 

(27) The structure of tho base of the caliche could 
possibly affect the movement of oil and gas toward structural 
highs, aefer to Exhibit No. 1. . 

I I . Apparent Contatdnated Conditior.3 Which Exist in the Ogallala 
Formation in the Hobba Pool Area. " 

The Committee finds: 

_., . ( 1) A t o t a l o f 378 water wells wore located in the area. 
This includes temporarily abandoned and producing wells. Tt is 
believed that thi3 represents about 80g of the total number of 
water woHs Ln the Hobbs Pool. area. The majority of these **>Us 
are plotted on Exhibit NW. 1. 

(2) Baaed on tents made by Committee membors, 17 water 
wolls are suspected to bo contaminated by gas. This contamination'"' 
is in varying degrees, from gas contamination sufficient enough to' 
burn with a small intermittent flame, to a .slight taste. The -
wells are as follows:. 

Name Location 

Oibbino SW SB' ME 
3a ston sv/ SE NE 
Gpckle SE SE NE 
Security Supply NW NE HE 
Ohio Oil SE SE SE 
Baker Tool SW SE CW 
Harwell NW HE NE 
Dowell ME NE NE 
Humble Oil SW NE SW 
Bensing NE NW NE 

4-19-38 
4-19-38 
4- 19-38 
5-19-38 
32-18-38 
32-18-38 
28-18-38 
28-18-38 
30-18-33 
30-18̂ 38 

Degree of Contamination 

Slight Taste Gp.s 
Slight Taste Gas 
Strong Tejte Gas 
Slight Taste Gas 
Strong Taste Gas 
Slight Taste Gas 
Strong Taste Gas 
vail Burn 
Moderate Toete Cas 
Very Slight Taste Gas 

-3*-
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Pitt 

Croon 
Mertaugh 
Moon 
Moon 
Coins 
Ellison L-2230 
Pacific Pump 

- / • -

Locution 

IE TIE WE 
- IJVr NK HE 
NVf HE NE 
sw HE NE 
NE SE NE 

SE NE 
HW NE NE 

30-in-3r» 
30-1E-35 
30-18-38 
30-18-38 
30-16-33 
30-18-38 
5-19-38 

Poi>re«> of Cor\tandn».tion 

Very 3tron»5 Tastn Cos 
OW Woll Would Burn ; 

Mo-ierate Taste Cos 
Moderate Taste Ge« 

- Strong Tast* Gas 
Moderate Taste Geo 
Slight Taste Gas 

One of the ebove water wells (Ohio) is report^ tojmve 
been contaminated with gns since 1930 whon the nearest oil wells 
were more then a mile away. .,-j • . ~< . 

The greatest degree of gea contamination was found in the 
Dowell (KB KB NE 2B-18-3&) water well. This 
taminotod to such an extent that small sporadic ̂ 8 f 
obsorved when a lighted match was held over an opened water faucet. 

(3) Of the 37C known water wolls, 9 ore known to hnve oil 
standing in the well bore ond 3 sre reported to be oil contaminated. 
Tho wells known to have oil in the well bore are as follows. 

Location ' Decree of Contamination 

C N/2 29-1P-38 19.4 f««t 
•7%* NE NK 30-18-3A 6»3 fe«t 
SE W rSS 30-18-3C 0*5 feet 
SK ffi'h£IS 30-16-36 0.5 feet 
SE SV.' HE 30-16-38 0.8 feet 
NE SV NE 30-15-38 0.6 feet 
SE NW NE 30-1P-38 Trace Oil 
SE SW NE 30-18-38 2.4 feet 
SB SW HB 30-18-38 3.8 feet 

Amerada Pet. 
Ellioon L-2230 # 1 
• » •• t 2 

« # 3 
#4 
#5 

<: fll 
" #12 
t. #13 

In the case of the Ellison wells, the owncr_reported the 
presence of oil to tho New Koxlco Oil Consorvr.tion Commission anrt 
subsequently Commission personnel confirmed the presence or CO.J. in 
the degree indicated above. •; 

The Amerada well in which 19.4 feet of oil was found was 
not being produced when first inspected * Cn^'.ttee members. Sub­
sequently, pumping equipimnt was installed and the 19.4 feet of 
oil was recovered. As of this date thn well is pumping water and 
no new oil has entered tho well bore. Information reported to the 
Coionittoe indicate! the possibility thnt the oil entered tho well 
bore from the surface and not from the fresh water aquirer. 

Ths wells reported to be contaminated by oil aro locsted 

Location Degree of Contaminption 

as followo 

Name. 

Jackson 
Phillips 
Pacific Pump 

HE NW NW 20-18-38 Unknown 
NE IM IW 4-19-38 Unknown 
NW HE NE 5-19-33 Trece 

The Jackson well io reported to have oil. in the well bore; 
however, it is the opinion of this Committee thot it probably is 
lubricating oil from tho water well Fuaip. 

(4) One well is reported to bo contaminated by oowago. 
It ia located ad follows: 

Nana 

Phillips #6 

Location 

SE KE H» 4-19-38 

Degree of Contamination 

Unknown 

(5) Forty-two wells were sampled. These samples were 
analyzed for chloride and sulfidecontent. Among these 42 water wells 
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are ( i l l wella that were suspected to be contaminated, *he remainder 
being water wella new those wolla. Tho sulfide determination did 
not indicatn any contamination although some of the wells are known 
to bo gas contaminated. With samples collected and analyzed by 
different; methods, the presence of gas contamination might have 
been detected. A l i s t of the wella and the results of tha analysis 
are ohown on Exhibit No. 2. Exhibit No. 3 shows the analysis of a 
sample collected from one of tho Ellison wells during 1956 by Kr. 
Charles Reider, then a member of the Commission Staff. 

(6) In response to the Committee's request, wator analynos 
on 9 water wells were received from o i l operators that operato wator 
wells in tho Hobbs Pool ores. These analyses are included as 
Exhibit No. 4. 

I I I . Feasibility of Eliminating or Removing Tho Apparent 
Contamination. 

The Committee finds thot there are no practical nor 
feasible means, now known, by which the apparent o i l and rps con­
tamination can be completely removed from the Ogallala formation 
for the following reasons: 

(1) Evidence available gives no clear indication of the 
exact extent of the apparent contamination. 

(2) Oil and tps contamination can exist at various depths 
with the same or other depths in the seme area showing l i t t l e or no 
contamination. 

(3) Koro shallow wells evidence o i l or <*as contamination 
than deeper wells, thereby tending to confirm that o i l or fias 
entering the Ogallala w i l i migrate upward toward the water table. 

(4) To remove o i l or gao from the Ogallala, i t would be 
necessary to fluoh the contaminated portion of tne aand with water, 
draw the o i l or gos into a producing wator well, permit the con­
tamination to gradually migrate or disperse, or use a combination 
of these methods. 

(5) The combination oi" hip,'.! withdrcvsl rats vater vrsils 
in an area of apparent contamination encircled by recharge wells 
would toncl to create an extended area of influence. Howover, the 
expected results in moving or flushing o i l or gas would not Justify 
the large volume of water necessary to be hrmdlod to create such an 
extended area of positive and negative influence. 

(6) In order to dacontamino.to an area of o i l contamination, 
i t would be necessary to essontitlly remove a l l of tho o i l to prevent 
any furthor 3how of contamination. While i t is theoretically 
posaible to flush out tho o i l down to a.n immobile residual saturation, 
in practice this would be impossible. 

(7) An area of pao contamination could probably be decon­
taminated by tho use of combined hiflh rate withdrawal and recharge 
wello. Even so, i t would be necessary to rer»ve gas produced with 
wator before injecting the water in tho recharge wello. Under those 
conditions i t would be more practical to 3imply remove the gas fro;" 
water produced for domostic purposes without a recharge program. 

(8) The general and areal movement of water in the 
OgAllala formation in a southeasterly direction w i l l tend to migrate 
or disperse the dissolved gas away from an area of apparent 
contamination. 

~3£-
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IV. The Possibility of Contamination of Din Hobba City Water 

Supply By iteration fron the Area of Apparent Contamination. 

The Committee finds; 

(1) Certain of the City of Hobbo water wolls are located 
in the path of groundwater movement from the contaminated area in 
NE/4 30-18-33. 

(2) Existing o i l contamination Is expected to be immobilized 
within the aquifer, especially in the relatively ,;dry" 2one at the 
top of the aquifer, before i t reaches the city wells. Further, ao 
the city wells are completed at or near tho base of the aquifer, the 
possibility of o i l contamination has been greatly reduced. 

(3) Since fjas in solution may travel a groat distance, 
certain city wells may be subject to some 30s contamination In the 
future. 

(4) Observation wells should be established and maintained 
between the contaminated area and the city wells. 

'The Hobbs City Water Board advised that the City had pur­
chased 6 sections, cf water rights located 3 or 4 miles to tho north 
and northweat of the Hobba Tool area. These wator rights are 
considered to be outside of any possible contamination from the 
Hobbs Fool a.rea. 

7. Possible Contamination of the Fresh Water in the Ogallala 
Fonnation by Sources Other Than Oil or Gas ''foils Such as 
Sewage. Waste 0i3 and Acid. Open Storm Sower Ditches. Gas 
Plant ijftsto '••fatwr. rtefuo*. and Oil and Oilfield Brines Held ln 
Earthen Pits. 

The Committee finds: 

(1) Ono water well wa3 reported to bo contaminated by 
sewage. 

(2) l t was found that many service companion operating 
in the Hobbs Pool area are dumping waste material in earthen pits 
a.t random, thus creating a source of possible contamination. The 
City of Hobbs maintains a supervised pit erst-of the city wherein 
ouch waste can be disposed, for a nominal fee, thus eliminating this 
source of possible contamination to the Hobbo fresh water supply. 

(3) One large storm sewer ditch exists in tho southern 
part of tho Hobbs Pool a.rea. Tho depth of this ditch is such that 
i f i t does not actually penetrato the aquifer i t is very close to 
doing so, and is considered a hazard to the underlying fresh water. 
Although samples of water collected from the ditch by Coirmitteo 
members durii^ August, 1957, did not indicate severe contajnination, 
the open ditch is subject to accidental 3evore contamination from 
a number of sources at any time. The analyses of two samples of 
water collected from the ditch are shown in Exhibit No. 5. 

(4) Anelysos indicate that wator coming directly fiom 
the Phillips Gasoline Plant is not a potential source of contamination 
(196 PPM CL) but that the lolco in which i t accumulates is high in 
chlorides (3450 PPH CL). I t is possible that oilf i e l d brinns are 
nl30 introduced into this lake. Diapoeal of such brines by other 
meant may cause the lake to become gradually lower in chlorides. 
See Exhibit No. 6 for more complete analyses of plant waste water. 

(5) No accumulation of refuse was found that could bo 
considered as a source of permanent contamination to the fresh 
wator sando. 



(6) I t was found that numerous sources of possible 
contamination exist in thc form of pipeline drips, tai.k battery 
burn pits, and salt wator disposal pits* The latter source is 
expected to be oliminnted in the near future after installation 
of proposed salt water disposal systems. Holding or disposing 
of o i l in earthen pits io considered a possible source of con­
tamination to the fresh water sands. This possible source of 
contamination can be controlled by NMOCC under existing rules 
and regulations. 

VI. Possible Heed For Rules and Regulations Governing the Drilling. 
Completion, and Abandonment of Water '.fells ln the Hobbs Pool 
Area. — — — — — — 

The Committee finds: 

(1) There- are no rules nor regulations governing.the 
dri l l i n g , completion, and abandonment of water wells in the Hobbs 
Pool area. 

(2) There is a definite need for rules and regulations 
governing water wells to prevent further contamination of water in 
the Opallala. formation and to minimize the risks of producing con­
taminants that are now in the aquifer. 

(3) Rules and regulations should, in part, govern the 
location, depth, casing and cementing programs, surface and sub­
surface completion procedure, inspection, and abandonment of water 
wells. 

(4) There is also a need for rules and regulations 
governing tho dri l l i n g and abandonment of any boring or excavation 
that penetrates the freoh water sands. 

VII. Establishment of a Water " o i l Observation Program To Detect 
Any Nev; Contamination and to Observe the Movement, i f snv. 
of Contamination from the Area Northwest of Hobba. 

The Committee finds: 

(1) At least 42 water wells, and probably aore, are 
available for observrtion purposos in the Hobb3 Pool area. Exhibit 
Ko. 7 is a tabulation listing these wolla according to their loca­
tion and accessibility to water level .TKasurements and to water 
sample collection. 

(2) As much information as posoible should be collected 
regarding tho potential observation wolls. Such information should 
ideally include the driller's log, dete drilled, depth, casing 
program, location of any perforations, and an accurate description 
of tho well location. 

(3) An offective network of observation well3 can be 
established by evaluating the potential observation wells with re­
gard to their location within tho Hobbs Pool area and to information 
available rogarding their conpletion. 
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VIII. Tho Possibility of. and Methods for. Obtaining Potobln Wator 
prom the Aroaa of Apparent Contamination. 

Tho Coraaittoe finds: 

(1) I t should bo possible to obtain rotable water at almost 
any location in the Hobbs Pool area provided that proper depth io 
penetrated, proper aethods used to complete the water well, and 
reasonable caution is used in locating the well, with respect to 
nearby poosible sources of contamination. 

(2) Since most contamination by oil and gas is evidenced 
in shallow wells, and since o i l end gas wi l l tend to migrate upward 
toward tho water table, i t would be advisable to complete water wolls 
as deep as possible in the Ogallala, cement casing to the completion 
depth, seal around the top Of tho casing at tho surface, and have 
the casing extend above the natural ground level. 

(3) Since some evidence indicates that various depths 
may be contaminated, casing should be cemented so that ohallc/er 
intervals can bo tostod i f contamination ia found in deeper intervals. 

(4) I f a water well in the Hobbo Pool area evidences 
contamination by oi l and/or gas, this water can be made potable by 
removing the oil at the surface by a simple skimming or settling 
process. Gas can be removed by aeration. I f gas contamination is 
severe, i t might be necessary to flow the wate* over several cascade 
type trays with a layer of activated charcoal in the bottom of each. 
This charcoal should not roquire frequent replacement. I f a dis­
agreeable odor • or. taste of. hydrogen sulfide remains a few PPM of 
chlorine added to .tho water should remove the odor and taste. Water 
from gas contaminated wolls produced directly into and held in 
pressure tanks will retain gas in solution to bo reloaded when 
wator is withdrawn. . . 

IX. Causes "of Oil and Cas Well Casinn Deterioration. " 

Tho Committee finds: 

Oil Conservation Commission records indicate that to 
this date defective casing has been repaired at 63 Hobbo Pool wells. 
There are numerous causos of this deterioration of casing in oil 
and gas wells. Some of these causes are listed a3 follows: 

(1) Corrosive conditions are known to exist in the Hobbs 
Pool which can cause leaks in any casing string subjected to those 
conditions.' 

(2) Severo internal casing corrosion can result from the 
presence of hydrogen sulfide contained in gas produced with the 
Hobbs crude o i l . 

(3) External or Internal casing corrosion can result 
from electrolytic action, action of sulfate reducing bacteria, 
or galvanic action. 

(4) Stress concentrations resulting from even mild 
corrosion can ceuoo failures of the well casing. 

(5) Wear between tho tubing and casing in pumping wells 
aB is caused by tho movement of tubing during the pimping cycle can 
cause casing leaks. 

(6) Pressure in formations behind the casing can cause 
collapse of the oasing. 



(7) Ceslns will be subjected to continued hish pressure 
from the producing formation throughout the foreseeable future. 
Hobbs Pool bottom hole pressures averaged 9&6 psig in 1954 and 941 
psig in 1956, indicating very gradual decline. Vith continued high 
pressure on tho oasing and considering the age of the remaining 
Hobbs Pool wells whero easing has not been repaired, tho instance 
of casing leaks may be expected to increase during the 20-30 years 
remaining li f e of tho pool. 

X. Methods of Proventin;; or Minimizing Oil and Gos Vfell Casing 
Deterioration. 

.Tho Conndttee finds that theaare numerous means and 
materials available to the oi l induotry by which oil and gaa well 
casing deterioration can be minimized or eliminated. Some of these 
means and materials are listed as follows: 

(1) Coatings applied to the interior and/or exterior 
of casing. 

(2) Humorous and various chemicals injected into oil 
and gas wella to minimize corrosive attack. 

(3) Induced electrical current or elimination of 
electrical current to minimize electrolytic corrosive attack. 

(4) Spotting chemically treated mud outside of casing 
or circulating cement outside of casing to prevent corrosive 
attack by sulfate reducing bacteria. 

(5) Setting packers in the casing in or above the pro­
ducing formation and fi l l i n g the annular space above tho packer 
with non-corroBivo liquid. 

(6) Circulotijis cement between strings of casing. 

(7) Using anchors or guides to prevent tubing-on-casing 
wear. 

XI. liethods of Determinin,-; the Existence of Defective Ca.3ing. 

The Committee finds that there are numerous methods 
ovailable by which defective casing can be detected. Some are 
listed as follows: 

(1) Internal caliper surveys to gauge the extent, depth 
and location of corrosive attack on tho internsl string of casing. 

(2) Temperature survoys to locate temperature anomalies 
which are possible indications of casing leaks. 

(3) Hydraulic pressure tests usins packers to determine 
i f a leak exists and to locate the leak. 

(4) Potential profile surveys to determine the proba­
bility of external casing corrosion and thereby the likelihood of. 
casing leaks. 

(5) Bradenhead pressure surveys to detormine by pressure 
observations on the several casing strings the possible existence 
of casing leaks. 

(6) Chemical analysis of produced wator aa on indication 
of a casing leak through the presence of foroign water. 
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r . . a * l V ! l « 

tffe 

*v ins V * 

O 

»k» '[V T h f l op'wto™ of th» individual wolls"shouia conduct 
f i l ^ 2 ^ ? r 4 , U l T W " ^ I T ? n , 2 l n , i •«» «*vlng th* test results, and 
JtzZS '* "«tirioatd.on with NMOCC that all well* operated by th«.t 
operator have been tested and whoUwtf or not le t̂e wow found. 

., (*> producing oil nhd gan weile, abandoned .wain,. 
5^abandoned walls, And **lt water disposal wells, should 

be ochadulod for the quartorly bradenhoitd ourveya. 

„ i . u IV J

T ! l t e r o a r o a number of old oil wella in tho Hobbs Pool 
^ ? intormedittte casing sat on oron surface casing with 

clawpo, thoroby preventing pressure observation. Such open surface 
canine io a possible source of fresh water sand contamination since 
•2 t l 1 9 8 U r f a e e c a 8 l « e io in the bottom of cellars. In order 
to obtain valuableinformatien during bradenhead pressure surveys 
PM to olirrAnate one possible source of contamination, the top of the 
annular araco between the clamped intermediete casing and thc surface 
canine sheuld be soaled and vented to the surface. 
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EXHIBIT KO. 2 

ANALYSIS OF 42 SELECTED WATER WELLS DI HOBBS POOL AREA 

Analysis was to include only sulfide and chloride content. However no sulfides were identified. 

Nans and Sourco Location 
Date 

Obtained 
Chloride 
nw/1 

BLACKBURN, Tap at well SW SE SW 32-18-38 8-14-57 56 
CONTINENTAL, Abd. Hole ME SW 13-18-37 8-14-57 72 
HOBBS ICE CO. NW SE SW 34-18-38 8-15-57 112 
SUN OIL CO., Tap at Kuth's SW NE NE 5-19-38 8-14-57 96 
OHIO OIL CO. NO. 2, Tap by NW SE SE 32-18-38 8-14-57 48 

Storage Tank 
YATES SHELL STATE, Abd. Well NW SE SE 23-18-37 8-14-57 80 
HOBBS IRON & METAL, Tap NW SE NW 3-19-38 8-14-57 80 
ROBERT OWINGS, Tap NW NE NE 31-18-38 8-13-57 80 
BRIANT, From well NE si; NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 56 
R. D. MOOR; Well . NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 72 
RYBANT, Tap NE NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 48 
HOBBS GAS CO., Tap NW NE NE 28-18-38 8-13-57 112 
C. MYERS, Tap SE SE NE 4-19-38 8-14-57 48 
SIMON, Tap • SE SE SS 32-19-38 8-14-57 64 
PHILLIPS NO. 3, Well Tap NW NE NW 4-19-38 8-14-57 104 
PHILLIPS NO. 2, Pump Tap NW NE NW 4-19-38 8-14-57 88 
BROWN WELL SERVICE, Tap NE NW HE 5-19-18 8-14-57 112 
Water from Phillips Gasoline NW SE NW 4-19-38 8-12-57 749 

Plant from ditch to W-most 
pond 

PHILLIPS NO. 6, Tap at -Well NW NE NV/ 4-19-38 8-13-57 327 
HUMBLE OIL, Tap at Well si; NE SE 30-18-38 8-13-57 72 
JACKSON, Sample from earth NE NW NW 20-19-38 8-13-57 494 

ditch 10 yds. S. of pump 
STEELE, Tap sample SE NE si; 4-19-38 8-12-57 96 
CAZEE, Tap Si; NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 . 64 
PACIFIC PUMPS, Tap Sample NW NE NE 5-19-38 8-12-57 64 
SECURITY, Tap Sample NE NW NE 5-19-38 8-12-57 80 
H. EASTON, Tap Sample (s.House) SW SE NE 4-19-38 8-14-57 64 
GIBBONS, Tap Sample (N.House) si; SE NE 4-19-38 8-12-57 40 
BAKER TOOL, Tap Sample SE SE si; 32-18-38 8-12-57 40 
OHIO OIL CO., Tap Sample . SE SE SE 32-18-38 8-12-57 128 
E. W. SENSING, Tap Sample NE NW NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 80 
ROBERT SENSING, Tap Sample NE NW NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 80 
JESS HARWELL . NW NE NE 28-18-38 8-13-57 104 
DOWELL, INC., Tap Sample NE NE NE 23-18-38 o-xj-pY 56 
MAYFIELD, Tap Sample NE SE NS 30-18-38 8-13-57 72 
GOINS, Tap Sample Si; NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 343 
W. E. MOON, Tap Sample NW NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 104 
MERTAUGH, Tap at new well NW NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 • 56 
BLAKLEY, Tap NE SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 80 
L. DEVERS, Tap Sample SW SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 64 
P. L. RTEVE, Tap Sample si; SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 104 
COX, Well Sample NE SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 48 
"DOWELL, Gas in line and NE SE NE 30-18-38 8-22-57 80 

spurting as sample 
was taken 

*Contained sulfide present as ferrous sulfide in trace quantity. No free 
hydrogen sulfide was found in this sample nor in any of the other samples 
listed above. 

With samples collected and analyzed by different methods, the presence or 
gas contamination might have been detected. 
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Air and Viator 
Methane 
Ethane 
Propane 
C02 , . 
Butane (plus) 
H2S 

95.375? 
2.305S 
0.15* 
0.49* 
1.49? 
0.14* 
0.06% 

Analysis made by Permian Basin Pipeline using Mass 
gSSmeter . Sample colleeted by Mr. C tag j i . 
Raider, then a member of the Commission Staif. 
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EXHIBIT WO. L 

ANALYSIS PF WATER TM PARTS 
jgSJOlXION FROM WATER WELLS 

Ifl HOBPS POOL ARFJV 

NAKE LOCATION DATE Na Ca 

Pan American NE StY NW 33-18-38 

Pwi American SE NE .SE 4-19-38 

Pan American NW NE NE 9-19-38 

Humble 
Federal Bowers No, 3 

9-1950 
7-1951 
7-1952 
8-1957 
9- 1950 
7-1951 
7-1952 
8-1953 
6-1956 

10-1950 
7-1951 
7-1952 
8-1953 
8-1955 
5-1956 

7-1957 

35 74 
54 57 
32 CO 

9 103 
51 123 
45 12S 
56 137 
32 139 
63 80 
67 89 
52 79 
52 06 
31 124 
58 60 
66 86 

Sun Oil Co. -
McKinley No. 1 NE NE 

McKinley No. 2 NE NE 

Gulf Oil Corp. 
West Grimes 

. East Grimes 

5-19-38 11-1953 56 95 

5-19-38 11-1953 47 Cl 

9-1952 
7-1953 
7-1954 
7-1955 
7-1956 

36 
50 
50 
46 
65 

7-1953 78 
7-1954 60 
7-1955 53 

70 
59 
62 
65 
96 

93 
92 
94 

"S co^ 

10 77 
16 62 

Cl C03 HCOj 

21 
21 
25 

82 
fc9 
56 

29 53 
27 30 
25 72 
12 63 
18 109 
21 93 
21 96 
19 114 
17 103 
17 113 

50 0 
53 0 
57 0 
60 12 201 

131 0 256 
195 0 
227 0 
163 0 

82 
67 
71 

71 

190 46 22. 66 

7 
7 
5 
6 

48 
44 
45 
45 

19 119 

31 
33 
32 
31 
92 

12 130 82 
12 102 74 
14 99 74 

22A 
202 
232 

256 
268 
262 

7C C 256 
262 
250 
262 

85 12 238 
7S 0 218 

0 256 

15 SO 120 0 205 

14 98 53 0 227 

0 229 
0 235 
0 235 
0 238 
0 250 

0 244 
0 244 
0 244 
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EXHIBIT ?mT f 

FROM Lflki^ •j'l'QHM aiawp n f T C H 

The chloride end sulfide content of the two water 

samples, each designated "open aewer, Hobbs, New 
M e 3 d C 0 " ' w b ^ e d August 21, 1957, was negligible. 

Both samples gave a negative Endo Agar Test, indi­

cating they were -free of fecal contamination. 

They contained organic matter, both dissolved and 

in suspension, and considerable dissolved iron. 

The sodium, potassium, and calcium content was 12, 

4, 24 and 9, U, 28 parts per million, respectively. 
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EXHIBIT KO. A 

ANALYSIS OP WASTE wp> 

Ehilliea Cflfloltne Plant 

Phenolphthaloin and point - 550 ppm 

S5S\.°2a g e <*=«*««•> - 620 ppT 
Total hardness = 0 Ŝ ?°a," 196 

Pn." 11.55 
Orthophosphate - 45 ppm 
Hydrogen sulfide » 0 ppm 

Not considered potable but is soft. Will not scale. 

Sample No. 2. - Waste water from large pit behind 
Date Collected • " 
Algae growth moderate .. 

Phenolphthaloin end point - 0 ppm 
ffiSV'J*88 ^™&) " 196 ppm Total hardness - 1700 p p m

 l p a 

Chlorides - 3450 P p m • • 
. Ph - 7.55 ' . . -
Orthophosphate = 20 ppm 
Hydrogen sulfide = 0 - 1.7 p p m 

Net considered potable due to hardness and chlorides. 
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o- —|-Material Heaving plug 

Adapters—Mat erial. 

Slxe Shell used 

Length _' .. 

Size 
S H O O T I N G R E C O R D 

Depth set 

Explosive used Quanti ty Date Dep t i l shot Depth cleaned ont 

F B O M 

50 
100 

MCOM 
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F o r m 0-331O. 
(Feb.. 1928) -

D E P A R T M E N T O F T H E I N T E R I O R 

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

u. s. La„d office ...La s j r u c e 3 

Serial Number __ 032233 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS.. . 

NOTICE OF DATE FOR TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF. 

~ „ SUBSEQUENT RECORD OF SHOOTING 

RECORD OF PERFORATING CASING 

j NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR OTHERWISE ALTER CASING-

REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF WATER SHUT-OFF . NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL. 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WELI SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY . 

( I N D I C A T E A B O V E B Y C H E C K M A R K N A T U R E O F R E P O R T . N O T I C E . C R O T H E R D A T A ) 

He Carney, -exas. Lia rch 27, 1930 ^ 

r- 11 • • [notice of intention to do work] , , , fpermitl 1 •, • f ,, 
Following is a r_ . t miJ_A>. 1 on land under \\ \ described as follows: 

ITew Mexico _ Lea Hobos 
(Stale oc Temtory) (County ot Subdivision) (Field) 

Well No A ^A/A-A?.95A°}l.y_0 .î -s.q t̂h__as^st.._ 
OSSeondSec . No.) (Meridian) 

Tne well is located ...330.. ft. ^ of „ J L line and . . .330J t J 0 ( ',7 i i n e Q { s e c . . 30 

The elevation of the derrick floor above sea level is ft. 

DETAILS OF PLAN OF WORK 
(State name* of and expected depths to objective sands; show sizes, weights, and lengths of proposed casings; indicate mudding jobs, cementing points, and 

a l l other important proposed work.) 

We expect to set approximately 204'7" oi' 12 1/2" Casing and 
oement with 180 saclcs. Ho set 2750' of 9 5/8" Casing and 
cement with 630 sacks. To set 3962' of 7" Casing and 
cement with 528 sacics. 

Company Hum hie Oil & He f i n i n g Co.f 

By A < t((A 'j U L l- L-L,A 

Tide D i v i s i o n Sap' t , 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

Address ... Address ....Mo.C.as.e .̂..2e.xa.Sk. 
N O T E » — R e p o r t s an. th in f o r m to be submit ted i n t r i p l i c a t e to the Supervisor for approval. 

£'7 


